-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2023 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2™? FLOOR - GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Approve Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting of September 21, 2023
e Motion/Second

3. Review Financial Updates
e Financial Statements — September 2023
¢ Finance Dashboard — September 2023

4. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Security Agreement with Interpol Private Security
e Report
e Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

5. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Agreement with Imperial Health Plan, Medicare
Advantage Plan
e Report
e Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

6. Public Comment
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda.

7. Adjournment

The next Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 13, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.

The complete Finance Committee packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is
available at the Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of the District. All items appearing



o

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

on the agenda are subject to action by the Finance Committee. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject
to change by the Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-
636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.



San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive
> Hazel Hollister, CA 95023-5695

Haowkins (831) 637-5711

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

October 19, 2023
CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending September 30, 2023, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $514,777 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (Loss) of ($48,557). The District exceeded its budget for the month by $563,334.

Y'TD as of September 30, 2023, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,149,491 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (Loss) of $1,006,310. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by $143,181.

Acute discharges were 142 for the month, under budget by 56 discharges or 28%. The ADC was 15.00
compared to a budget of 17.44. The ALOS was 3.17. The acute I/P gross revenue was under budget by
$2.0 million while O/P services gross revenue was $3.5 million or 15% over budget. ER I/P visits were
98 and ER O/P visits were under budget by just 1 visit or 0%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated
3,551 (includes 614 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,002 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $28,599. Other operating revenue includes a monthly
$250,000 accrual for the PY6 QIP.

Operating Expenses were under budget by $423,384 due mainly to variances in: Employee Benefits
being under budget by $193,814 (Sick Leave accounted for $97,000 in savings), Supplies under by
$197,986 and Purchased Services under by $109,539.

Non-operating Revenue was over budget by $61,886 due to donations of $72,526.
The SNFs ADC was 93.73 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $162,668 compared to a budget of

$211,898. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,075,026, exceeding its budget by $411,736. Effective
May 10, 2023, the SNF Medi-Cal rate is $704.86 per day. '

Health, Compassion & Innovation



{,08°950°T) 8s TEE €L LyL’seT 8L0 66T (2€0’€0%T) (L%T) 8%%'T0S {8L0°2%¢E) 0LE'6ST {S507T) TWOONI ONIILVIIAO LIAN
6T5'65€'6¢ (L) (TE€EC’'LO%'T) 00T’'€0L'9E 698'S6T'%¢€ 0€9'928°ZT (%) (676 '¥ED) ZIE'900°CT €9€°TLS'TT SESNIAXT TYLOL
BYT T 'T (e) (965°56) 168°'G62°T §62°002°T L68°0TS (¥1) (000°’85) 5$80'€2% $80°G9¢€ UFHLO
9TIT LT ST SEV'TT 152°9¢L 989°L8 09%'% 44 66T'TT LT¥ ST 9T9'9¢ ISHITINI
S¥T'556 z 9%0 LT LTE'T96 €LE6LE ZES'0ZE T €8L°9 €LL'0TE 985 °LZE IIOWY 3 NOILVIDAY4EA
T19°L9% () (BET'92) S0%'€6€ L92'L9¢ S¥S'6ET {s) (LTZ'9) %67 '0€T LL0'HTT Braniiced
EET'9SL'E (T) (952°965) 6%L°'S¥T € €6%'68T°¢€ 9L8'952'T (z1) ($T8'92T) 96€'850°T 78S 'TE6 SADIANES QISYHOUND
8SZ S¥L'E (12) (905'L9L) 85L'€89°¢€ z52'916'¢C €LL'%TT'T (91} (ELE'P6T) [AXAR-TA 4NN 668'T€0'T SHITIINS
P€6°955 ¥ (%) (08E'€6T) ZSYL06'Y €LO'PTIL ¥ SHL'ST9'T T 06€'8 095°209°1 056°019'T SEIA TYNOISSTIOUd
T68°TL8 L (8T (908’00€°T) 650 659 L ¥¥Z'8%T'9 LEO'9LY'T (6) (848 '%0T) z9z’'TIv’'T p8E’LOTT SLIJENEE THAOTIWE
TOE LBL T T €89 99T 000009 €89 '97%L 65965 (44 688'¢€8 000002 688 €82 A4ISTDIA
€85°06L 9T (1) (STL ZTHT) 8TZ 680 '%T €05'9%6 €T LT TLY % T TLO'SP €S2 L09'% vTE'TS9’ Y SAOYM ¥ SATYVIYS
:SASNIdXE ONILYIEIIO
TTL'T0E'8E (9) (T06'€€E'T) L¥8 8Z8 9¢€ 9%6 " ¥6¥ vE 665'€2972T T 86%°99 YEZT'¥99'TT TEL'OEL'TT FNNTATY ONILVYEd0 IAN
966 '959°2 T TSS'6€E L6 LYL'T §v0"L8L T 86€'€0L s 665'8¢ 66%'Z8S 860°TT9 FONIATE DNIIVIIIO JTHLO
9sL 'S99 °S¢E (L) (zsv'eLe’e) 05€'180°'SE 868 °'L0L°CE T0Z'026°TT 0 006°LE SEL'T80'TT SE9'ETT'TT FOANFAFY INITILYd LIN
TS6°L20'LY (z) (v€Z'898'T) 80T €LY 9L $L8"%08" %L €20°556 ‘1T 9 TIS'SLE'T 8TE'LI6 €T 0€8'Z¥E’ST FONIATY WO¥A SNOILONAEA TYLOL
L¥9'6S (99) (268'12) 168 °8E 000°LT €08'¢€ 08 zTL’'s s9tT‘zT L88'Te MOTTY TYAILDVAINOD SAEJ\ISITVIIISOH
SEE’'T86°0T T 1686 'L¥T €89°SL9°CT ¥99'€C8 et 008°9%¥8°'¢ 6 €67 °'8¢EE 0E6°€S6 '€ €2% 26T’ ¥ SINIWLSACAY ANV STYALOVILNOD ¥THLO
0€S 50T 4 165°2S §SE€’LTIT 676 ‘69T vE6 “EE TLT 619'29 L69°9¢€ 9TE'66 HAYD ALIYVHD
060 ‘768 €5 9%T %99 925°65Z°T TLY'6T6'T YTE BFE g€ 00€‘0ST $TIC'€6E IS €S ISN=EaXT 1990 a¥e
z€8'689°5¢C i3 605'€5C°1T 88L°0T% 0€ L6Z %99 'TE 98%'S55 '8 T T6E'89€°T STL'S8%'6 90T 958 0T SEONYMOTTY TVYALOVILNOD TvD-IJEW
8TS'L6T 6T (zT) (0LS %96 '€) z98’'wLT TE 262°'0TT 8T 989'0LT 6 (9) (€10 '%55) L65°S80°0T 78S ‘TES'6 SIDNYMOTTY TYALIVELNOD FAYOIAIW
PENNIATY WO¥d SNOLLONAEA
LOL'ELI'ZTOT  (¥) (989 'T%Z' %) 85 '¥SLTTL TLL'TTSLOT ¥TT'SLB'EE v TTPETH'T €50'6%0°SE S§97'2T9¥%’9¢ ANNIATY INIILVd SSO¥D TELOL
8T EST LY L L08 ‘8ES"S 6LT'665 'TL 980 ‘§E€ET 08 620°16%°CC ST LEO'6LY '€ 00T ‘T60 €2 LET'0LS 9T HNNIATY INITIYIINO SSO¥D TYLOL
188 °T6T (29! (6L2'S2) LTT'Z8T 896 '9ST 6ES'6S (sT) (s6L'8) vTY'6S 623°'0S FNNIATY d\O SAEJ\LSITYLIdSOH
L92'T90°LY 8 980°%95°S TS0'LIV VL BET'T96 6L 06%‘TeY ' CT ST TEQLBY '€ 9L9’'TE0 €T 80561592 HONIAZY INITIVALOO RAVTTIONY
655°02%'S¢E (92) (€6%'08L'6) 6LT'SST LE 989°'¥LE'LT S6T ¥8E'TT (LT) (s29'5%0'2) £56'LG96'TT 9z€'268'6 FNNIATY INIILYINI SSOUD TYIOL
P8 'vLS (L) (989 '€ST) 6£E 995 ¥59°ZT¥ £€ST'99T (€T) (9LL’'%2) 8L9 ‘8T 706 °6ST FNANIATY d\I SAEJ\ISITYLIdSOH
TZT'0ET’9T (0€) (590998 '%) §85'9%2'9T £25'08E°TT L98'89T'S (87T) (LT8°'1€E6) ZZ8'SET’S S00°'%02'% dNNIATY INITILYANI A¥YIIIONY
005'650'9 6 8LS'9€S 000°0TC’9 8LS'9%L'9 000°686 T S 006°06 000°sz0’z 006'STIT'T IONIAZY ANIINOH JINS
960°'959°'2T (8€) (tee’'L6zc’'s) TST'TET'FT z€6'v€8'8 SLT'090'% (92} (z€6'66T'T) €SP 'CI9 'Y TS ‘eI 'e FANIATY INIINOY HLNOY
SINNIAFY INITIVE SSO¥D
zz/0€/60 EONYINYA ADNVINYA €2/0€/60 €Z/0€/60 2z/0€/60 HONYINYA EONVIEVA €2/0€/60 €2/0€/60
¥X JOTHd INZO¥E DEN/s0d Iaoang TYOIOY ¥X ¥OI¥d INID¥EA DEN/S04 Lanang TYOLOY
............................ TIVA-OL-YYAR -~~~ ~~=~~----======ceo | [=e=mmm e — -~ - -HINOW INEEAD---------=--===--==----o-oo——o
€2/0€/60 QOI¥EA dod
€£2056 WO ‘WALSITIOH
TENIEROD - TVLIGSOH TYINOWSEW SNIMMVE TIZVE

T 89vd

TTINIYdT
SEST @ €T/LT/0T

1I980
193eq




2 (€€"0) 356712 30970 $E€L°2 $EE°E $%5°0 $(60°%ST'T) 308" % %2(z%°0) $6E€° ¥ NID¥YW (SSOT) SATd¥NS LIN
$(9L°2) $£0°69 £%2°0 $vE°0 28570 $(1T9°T) $(2€°9%T) 36T % 2(€6°2) $9€°T NIDYYW ONIIVIHJO
$EL°T $8%°9T $6L°0 8L ¥ $L5°S 3797 ¢ $29°8LT $58° % $PL°T $65°9 NIDYWW YaIEd
LST %99 $ 30176 0S¥ 09T $  9EL'T9L’T $ 98T'TTE'T §  SEPEEE $ $65°08Z 862'0LS 6%Z'€0C $  LPS'ELL $ waI18d
eRERwEEEAES  Conae—a S e SEi SEsdsssorchs sesssssusses eEaed SheAEESIEEES Shleecdsaase sesssswsEsEe
(98% '92T) 71 TBT EFT 0TE’900'T TEV 67T T LST’BY (09T'1T) YEE €99 (LSS’'87%) LLL'BTS (S50T) SNTdANS LAN
TZE'0€6 8 15869 £€95'088 ¥IY 056 88T 'TLT 2 98819 T2S'€62C LO%SSE (ESNEAXE) /HONIASY ONIIVIIJO-NON TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0 SNOIIAETUINOD NOILVIOETITOD
9%z (zev's) 0 (zev's) 0 (€8%'9) 0 (€8%'9) JWODNT INFWLSIANT
(8%T'%TT) 0 (zez) (00T '86) (zze'86) ($99°LE) T (08T) (00L'zTE) (088 °ZE) ISNIdXE ¥HJO-NON ¥ITHILO
0z9'8€ 14 L%8'9T 625 1Y 9LE'8S §SZ 0T L €20°T €V8 €T 998 %1 ANNIATY YId0-NON JHHLO
(EPT'9T2) 0 0 (€9T'902) (€9T'902) (8%0'2ZL) 0 0 (TzL’89) (TZL'89) ISNAAXFI\ZANIATY INI ONO€ 09D
€68 '¥6% 0 () ¥9T'TIS EST'TTS %96 '%9T 0 0 88€'0LT 8BE'OLT SIXYL JO¥d ANOE 0D
SHL'LBS 0 0 €ET'LIY EET LTS ST6'S6T 0 0 TTL’S0Z TIL’S0Z ANNIATY XYL ALIAIONd
BOT'6ET T6€ 65985 000°ST 659'€L s9L’e T6E'T 9z5'LY 000°S 9zs'zL SNOIIYNOQ
*ISNIJXT\EANTATY ONILVIZJO-NON
zT/0€/60 FONVIAVA FONVIYYA €z/0€/60 €2/0€/60 zZ/0£/60 ZONVINVA EDNVINYA €2/0£/60 €2/0€/60
qX WOTId INEDYA DAN/S0d IIsang TYALOY g& ¥or¥d INEDYES 9aEN/S0d l3oang TYNIOY
s =T ~HINU-0L-UNER-=============u= | HINOW INFEND----- e S e e

€2/0€/60 QOI¥EA JOd

€Z0S6 WD ‘¥ALSITIOH
TEANTEHOD - TYLIASOH TVINOWAEW SNIMMVH TAZVE

Z 3944

TIINIYAT 1380
SEST ® €T/LT/0T :33eQ

NN



(¥59'29¢°1) TL (108 '62¢) (9€8'99%) (LEI'96L) (99T 'LSE) (%0T) 849°'09S (LO%'0€ES) TLz'oz (SSOT) EWODNI ONIIVIHIO LAN

€90°'TI8'€EE (L) (898 'c¥vz ') 09T'€SE’TE Z6C'0TT 62 EQT'ZPOTIT (%) (PBE '€Z%) L68B'LST 0T €15 '%€8’6 SESNEAXE TYLOL

STL'S0ZT'T (9) (2z0'89) ZST'ETT'T 0€T'SS0'T 68€'99% (ST) (5Z6°£49) P¥L'99€E 6TETTE JIHLO
9TT LT ST SET'TT 15T 9L 989 L8 09% % 27 66T 'TT LI¥'ST 9T9'9¢ LSTYIINT
65Z°S€8 Z 9€T LT 096 €98 96T '198 8LZ'08Z 4 8’9 0zt '18¢ $9T'88C LIOWY 3 NOILVIDHEdEA
LLS‘¥9P (L) (T%0'92) z6Z'06€ z5Z'%9¢€ 9ZS'8ET (s) ($0Z2'9) 692’621 S§90 ‘€21 TILNEY
¥Z8'92%’'¢€ 0 (€96 °€) 628'926'¢ 998'2z6°2 6T9'0%T°'T (zT) (6€5'60T) Z0%'¥S6 €98 °'9%8 SHDIA¥ES JASYHOING
€56 199 '€ (€2) (T0S '¥8L) 9EL'ITP € s€z’zes’e gLz 'STT'T (LT) (986 'L6T) 996 ‘LET'T 186 ‘6€6 SEITIANS
V6L E6FS T (%) (000'€6T) Z¥% 006 'Y €67 LOL'T SESETI'T T 9TS’'8 $2C009'T 0%L'809°T SEdd TYNOISSHIOAL
S8S'TIZ'9 (6T) (L08'SOT’'T) LST'9LB’S 0SE‘0LL' T TZ6'€S6°T (oT) (918 €6T) L09'668'T €6L°50L'T SLIJENEE HIROTIWE
6ET'8L9°T o€ 6€6'LYT 000'TOS 6€6'8%9 60€ ‘295 4 679'68 000'L9T 67995 AYLSIDAA
260086 'TT (T) (SPT'8ET) TPE 86T TT L6T'090°TT 98L9SL’E T 968°'1Z 8%6'569°'¢ P8 LTIL'E SEDYM ¥ SEIAVIYS

*SESNIdXT ONILVIEJO

617 '8%%'CE (8) (699°zLS"T) $ZE€'988"0¢€ SS9 "ETE ‘8T LE6'¥B9 0T T Y67 °LTT 06%"LTL’6 8L '958°'6 FOANTATY ONILVEIAO ALOAOV LIAN
956°999°'C z 1SS '6€ L6TLBL T 8%0 'L8L'T 86€ ' €E0L S 665°8C 667289 860°'T19 FNNIATE ONILVIEEO ATHLO
€9%'T6L'62Z (6} (02T'219'2) L28'8ET 6T £L09'925°9¢ 6£S'T86'6 T S69°96 T66'5%1'6 9B9 'E¥FC'6 FONTATI INIIIVd FLNOV LAN
205'295°'S9 (€) (TES'6%0°2) 8%0 'Z8Z°SL 8TS'ZET €L I8T'5%% ' 1T 9 BBSTLE'T $SL'9TS €T 8EE 888 ‘9T HANIATE WOYS SNOILIDNQId JLADY TYIOL
L5965 (99) (268 °12) 68°'8¢€ 000°LT £€08°¢€ 08 zzL’'s §9T'CT L88°'1¢T MOTTY TYALOVYINOD STId\ISITYLIdSOH
$9Z'TLL'OT z S9¢€ 892 €96 9LY%'TT 8ze’'svL 2T STc'S08'¢t 0T 67T 'T8EC 0ET'688'¢E 6LZ'0LT' Y SINTWISACAY ANY STYNLOVALNOD YHHLO
0€5°S0T 14 T65'2S 8GE LIT 676691 ¥€6 'EE T 6T9°29 L69'9¢€ 9TE’66 TIVO ALIIVED
69L'L88 zs TYEFEY 9zs'sze’'T 0L8'658°'T 96 'PLE 8t T8S 9T vIc’ €8¢t S6L'LTS ASNAIXHE 1930 avd
€6 'TZT’ST € 755 '6%6 95€ 680 '0¢€ 806 '8€0°TE 06%'L6E'S €T ZEE'TET'T 668°08€E'6 1€ 'TI9°0T SEONYMOTTY TYALOVALNOD TVD-IQdAN
79€'91S'8T (€T) (T6%'2E6'€) PS6'EEETE €9% ‘TO0¥ LT S8L'828'8 (s) (8T8'LS¥) 6%9'%T8'6 T€8'95E'6 SEONYMOTTY TYALOVIINOD FIVOIQIW

SHLOADVY ANNIAAY WO¥d SNOILONAId

§96 "€£5£°56 (st (TSL'T99° %) SL8°0TY'¥0T YZT'65L 66 6TL ST TE s 6LT'0LY'T S¥L’'T99°Z¢E %20 'ZET'¥E FANFATY INAIIVd SLODY SSOAD TYLOL
8FT'€ST LY L L08'8BES’S 6LZ'66S5 '¥L 980 '8E€T 08 620°'16% 2T ST LEQ'ELY'E 00T'160°€Z LET'0LS'9C ANNZATY INIIIVALOO SSO¥D TYIOL
89 'T6T (7T) (6L2'52) LTT'TBT 8%6 '9GT 6€5°6S (sT) (s6L'8) ¥Zv'6S 62905 FONIAFY d\O LSITYIIdSOH
L92'T90'L9 8 980°%95°'S TSO'LTH'¥L ET'186 ‘6L 06% 'TE¥'TT ST ZEB'LEBY '€ 9L9'TEQ ‘€T 80S‘6TS’9¢T AONTATY INFIIVALOO AYVTITIONY
9T8°00T'8T (9€) (855'002°0T) 965'TZ8'62 8€0'1Z9°6T T69'v€6'8 (12) (85.'800°2) S¥9°0LS’6 L88°T9S L FANIAFY INITIVANI SSO¥D TYIOL
T8 LS (Lz) (589 '€ST) 6€€'995 ¥S9'TT¥ €ST 99T (€T) (9LL'%2) 8L9°¥8T Z06'6ST INNIATY d\I LSITYIIdSOH
8L8°698'%T (1€) (2G5'6%L'%) S00'€ZT’ST €S¥ ELEOT €9€°80L"Y (91) (050°'%8L) TS €LL' D 9% 686 '€ FNNIATY INZILVANI A¥VTIIONY
960959 'CT (8¢€] (TZE‘L6T’S) ZST'ZET'PT zE6'PER 'S SLT'090°F (92) (¢E6'66T°T) €S¥'ZI9'% Tes'ziv'e FONIATY INIIOOW

SANNIATY LNIILVd SSO¥D

2z/0€/60 HONYIHVA HONYIEYA €2/0€/60 €2/0€/60 2Z/0€/60 FONVIAYA EONYINYA €Z/0€/60 €2/0€/60
¥X OIAd INEDYEL DEAN/S0d LEHA0d 94X YOTdd INADYEG 9aN/S0d fidclent:] TYNLIOY
—aa HI¥T-0%L~ Smmm s s | ===emmememseccessasecaoo---HINOW INNIND---========= mmemmmeeee- |

€2/0€/60 QOI¥EL WO
£€2056 ¥O ‘UALSITIOH
ALTTIOVA ZINOV - IVLISSOH TYINOWEW SNIMMVE TIZVH

TTANAYAT T3S0
1 ZOYd 9EST ® €2/LT/0T :93eQ




(LS?'G6¥)

(9L) (256 '652) 0Z0'€%€ 890 €8 (€20L0T) (5€2) %95 'TT9 (55%'092) 60T 'ZS¢E (SS0T) SNIdINS LIAN
88T L98 6 058'69 958’608 90L'6L8 $%1'0SZ £z 988 °'19 256692 BE8'TEE (ISNEJXE) /EONIATE ONIIVIZJO-NON TYLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILAEIYINOD NOILWIOEVIIOD
9%Z (zew's) 0 (ZE¥'S) 0 (€89 '9) ¢} (€8%’'9) FWOONT LNHWLSEANI
(0ZT'68) 0 (€zT) (9€Z’'9L) (65%'9L) (1Z€'62) T (08T) (21%'52) (265°'S2) ISNEdXE JEJO-NON AAHLO
0Z9 '8¢t hs4 L¥8°9T 625 1% 9LE'8S s52'0T L €20'T €%8 €T 998 ‘%1 EONIATY JEJO-NON ATHLO
(€51 '91T) 0 0 (€91'902) (€9T'902) (8%0°2L) 0 0 (1zL'89) {TzL'89) HSNEAXI\EONIATY ILNI aNO€ 0D
€68 '¥6% 0 (1) P9T'TIS €9T'TTS ¥96 '¥9T 0 [ 88E’'0LT §BE0LT SEXVIL do¥d aNo’d 09
¥85 667 0 0 T95'¥TS z95¥2S 825'99T 0 0 ¥58'PLT S8 TLT ANNAATY XYL ALIEA0dd
80T '6€T T6€ 65985 000'ST 659 ‘€L S9L'6 T6E'T 925°L9 000°S 9zs ‘2L SNOLLYNOJ
: SNEAXT \IANIAHI ONILVIZJ0-NON
zz/0€/60 FONVITVA HONVIAVA €2/0€/60 €Z/0€/60 z2ZT/0€/60 HONVIYVA EONVINVA £€2/0€/60 €2/0€/60
X JOI¥d INEDYEd 9EN/50d rEoand TYALDY ¥A ¥OTI¥d INED¥HEd 9aEN/S0d LEdAnd

ZL¥O-0L-¥¥EA

.

€2/0€/60 aOI¥Ad YOI
€206 YO ‘WHALSITIOH

ZLITIO¥A ALODW -

TYLISSOH TYIHOWSEW SNIMMYH TIZVH

Z Fovd

TTANIYAT 3380
9€EST ® €Z/LT/0T :33=Q




===

EEsEEEEEs===

EEETEEEsEE==

D EEEEEEEEESES

0L6 '89€ z9 9EL TT¥ 06Z €99 920°5L0'T 6LT'SLT (€2) (0€z’'67) 868 °' 11T 899291 (S50T) SNTd¥NS LAN
€ETEY 0 T LoL’'oL 80L'0L %0 '1T 0 4 695°€T 695°€2 (ESNAAXE) /ANNIATY ONIIVIIJO-NON TYLOL
(8z0'se) [ T (¥98 '12) (€98 12} (evE’'B) 0 Q (882 'L) (882'L) ASNIAXE ¥YIJO-NON ¥IHLO
T9T'88 0 0 TLS'Z6 TLS'26 LBE'6T o 0 LS8°0¢€ LSBOE FANIATA XYL ALEII0AL
0 [ ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOLILYNOQ
S ESNIIXE\ IANTATE ONILYIIIO-NON
LEB'SOE oL 9EL'TT¥ €85 °'26S 6TE'700°T SET ST (92) (0EZ'6%) 67€ 88T 660'6ET (SSOT) FWOONI ONIIWYEJO LIN
96% ‘8¥S°S (€} (L96'ZLT) 0%6 '6¥E'S €L6°9LT'S LZS'%8L'T (1) (995 °1T) SIT'8%L'T 6%8'9¢L’T SESNEAXHE TYIOL
€2V'S0¢C (91) (€L5°LT) 6EL'TLT 99T 'SHT 805'%S (L) (5L0'%) TpeE’9S 99zZ°es AFHLO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ISTAFLNT
L86'6TT 0 (06T) L9E'BIT LLT'STT 5T 0% [4 {19} €S¥'6¢€ Z6E'6E NOILVIDIIJIA
€E0°€E (€) (86) E€IT'€E ST0'€E 8T0'T (1) (€T) sz0'T ZT0'T TYINIA
609'62€ (6T) (L68'09) 026 '81¢€ %20 '8SC 952’911 (LT) (5LZ'LT) ¥66"€0T 6TL’98 SEOIAYES AESYHOUNd
S0E'€0€ 9 S66°'9T zz0'L9Z LTO %8¢ S6%'66 4 €19'¢ 90€'88 61616 SaI1ddNs
0vT L (s) (08¢g) 0T0'L 0€9'9 0TC'e (s) {9zT) 9EE’T [Ahs A4 SgHd TYNOISSIIOud
S0€E'099°T (1) (666 '¥6T} z68°'ZLS'T €68°LLE'T 9TT '22s (2) (¥90'1T) §59°21S T6S'T0S SITJAINEE HIXOTIWI
£9T'60T (T) (9sz'T) 00066 PFL L6 €8T '¥E (LT} (o%L'S) 000 €€ o9z’Le AELSIOTY
67’0182 € 0E%'S6 LLB'06L"T L0E'988'C 88€ '¥16 € SLT'EZ SOE’'TT6 08% 'FE6 SEOYM ¥ SITAVIVS
:SEHSNIdXE DNIIVHIEAO
€67°'v98 'S i4 69L'8¢ET €25'296 'S z6Z'TI8BT'9 799 '8€6'T (€) (96L°09) PPLI9E6’T 8%6°SL8'T HONIATE ONIIVIIIO ANS IAN
0 0 4 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 AOANIATY ONILVIZAO JFTHIO
€62'%58'S ¥ 69L'BET €25'Z¥6'S Z6T°'T8T9 299'8E6'T (€) (96L'09) ¥¥L'9€6°T 8%¥6°5L8'T ANNIATY INFILYd NS LEN
657997’ T €T 96Z'T8T 090°'T6E'T 9GE'ZLS'T T¥8 0TS T 6Z6'€E $95°0S% €6%'¥ST FNNIATE WOYd SNOLLONGHC JINS TYLOL
TLO'0TE (19} (p8€'0TT) 0zL'86T gEEBL §8S°1¥ (99) (959'2%) 008°%9 SYT'zT SINIWLSNCAY ANV STYNLOVALNOD ¥FHLO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 FAYO ALTUVED
0ze's 66 z08'62 000°0€ T08'6S (0%9'0€) LS 0zL’S 000°0T 0zZL'ST ISNIIXI IEEd Ve
T06'L9% S6 956 '€0€ TEV'TITE 88€°529 S66°LST TET 650 LET 918'%0T SL8'TvT STONYMOTTY TYALOVILNOD TYO-IddW
9ST'T8L (%) (6L0'2¢) 806 '0%8 628’808 206 'T¥E (9¢) (96T '96) 896 '0LT ¥SL'PLT SEINYMOTTY TYALOWALNOD FIVOIAIW
1ENS ENNIATY WO SNOLIONTEA
THLETE L ] 590°02% €85 '€EE’L 8%9'€SL L $05 67T (T) (L9895} 80E'LBE'T T¥v'0€E’Z INNFATE INIILYA ANS SSO¥D TYLOL
THZ'09T'T (oT) (ETS'9TT) €8S'€TT'T 0L0°L00'T %05 '09% (T¥%) (L9L'L¥T) BOE 'T9E 95 '¥1T FONFATY INS AYTTIIIONY
005'650°9 6 8LG'9€S 000'0TZ’9 8LS'9PL'9 000'686'T S 00606 000°s20'2 006'STIT'T IONFAFY INS ENLLAOY
CEONEAZY INZILV INS SSO¥D
zZ/0€/60 FONVIEVA EONVINYA £2/0€/60 £€2/0€E/60 zz/0€/60 HONVIGVA EONVIAVA €2/0€/60 €2/0€/60
uX ¥OTIL INEDER 9aAN/sod LEDANE TYOLOY A WOTEL INEDYES 9aN/s0d 1Eoang TYALOY
............................ HLVA-OL-AVEA-——====-===========ccccoocommo|  |esmmee e e e o - CHINOW INEMEOD- === ===========cmoooooomoooo

€2/0€/60 QOINEd dOd

YO ‘¥ALSITIOH

SEILITIOVA ONISYON TETIINS SNIMMVH THZVH

T 39vd

TIANIVAT T3S0
9€EST ® £2/LT/0T :93eQ




Date: 10/17/23 @ 1545
User: LPARNELL

PAGE 1

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

HOLLISTER, CA

For the month ended 09/30/23

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRICR YR

09/30/23 08/31/23 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/23
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 12,644,124 14,225,430 (1,581,306) (11) 13,649,396
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 59,732,608 56,838,808 2,893,800 5 51,674,982
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (6,390,402) (6,143,484) (246,918) 4 (5,227,791)
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (36,237,252) (33,762,665) (2,474,587) 7 (30,266,699
OTHER RECEIVABLES 7,249,461 6,797,449 452,012 7 6,095,092
INVENTORIES 4,047,238 4,054,906 (7,668) 0 4,057,813
PREPAID EXPENSES 2,765,364 2,654,293 111,072 4 2,042,543
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 2,037,861 2,037,861 0 0 2,784,747
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 45,849,003 46,702,597 (853,594) (2) 44,810,082
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 5,822,024 5,434,735 387,289 7 4,906,264
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 5,822,024 5,434,735 387,289 7 4,906,264
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 0 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098,374 0 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 43,715,153 43,684,281 30,873 0 43,302,208
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 905,142 905,142 0 0 880,124
CAPITALIZED INTEREST 0 8,869 (8,869) (100) Q
GROSS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 148,089,144 148,067,140 22,004 0 147,651,180
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (91,385,628) (91,043,489) (342,139) 0 (90,362,507)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 56,703,515 57,023,651 (320,135) (1) 57,288,673
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 452,786 458,857 (6,071) (1) 470,999
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS NET 3,797,637 3,797,637 0 0 3,797,637
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 4,250,423 4,256,494 (6,071) 0 4,268,636
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 112,624,965 113,417,476 (792,512) (1) 111,273,655
RESTRICTED ASSETS 53,099 125,571 (72,473) (58) 125,193
TOTAL ASSETS 112,678,064 113,543,048 (864,984) (1) 111,398,848




Date: 10/17/23 @ 1545 PAGE 2
User: LPARNELL

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 09/30/23

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR

09/30/23 08/31/23 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/23
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,634,182 5,532,148 (102,034) 2 4,938,613
ACCRUED PAYROLL 2,684,122 4,388,955 1,704,834 (39) 3,345,253
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 2,009,490 1,410,826 (598,664) 42 1,345,303
ACCRUED BENEFITS 5,789,705 5,560,719 (228,986) 4 6,051,228
ACCRUED PENSION (CURRENT} 4,963,931 4,961,787 (2,144) 0 5,061,807
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 103,245 95,1781 (7,463) 8 84,460
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 1,136 1,136 0 0 961
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 3,612,135 4,225,310 613,175 (15) 4,400,056
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,236,793 4,130,176 (106,617) 3] 3,493,074
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 29,034,738 30,306,839 1,272,101 (4) 28,720,755
LONG-TERM DEBT
LEASES PAYABLE 6,515,697 6,522,365 6,668 0 6,542,301
BONDS PAYABLE 34,698,801 34,727,321 28,520 0 34,784,361
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 41,214,499 41,249,686 35,188 0 41,326,662
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 14,706,676 14,706,676 0 0 14,706,676
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 14,706,676 14,706,676 0 0 14,706,676
TOTAL LIABILITIES 84,955,912 86,263,201 1,307,289 (2) 84,754,093
NET ASSETS:
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 26,479,561 26,479,561 0 0 26,479,561
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 93,099 165,571 72,473 (44) 165,193
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 1,149,491 634,714 (514,777) a1 0
TOTAL NET ASSETS 27,722,151 27,279,847 (442,304 2 26,644,755
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 112,678,064 113,543,048 864,984 (1) 111,398,848

/0



()

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

San Benito Health Care District
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

SEPTEMBER 2023
Description Target MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Target

Average Daily Census - Acute YFPRNN 1500 1298 | 18.54
Average Daily Census - SNF 90.01 CENE] 54.84 90.00

Acute Length of Stay 264 -m 2.65

ER Visits:
Inpatient 160
Outpatient 1,957
Total 2,117 2,054

Days in Accounts Receivable 45.0 m 45.0

Productive Full-Time Equivalents 500.90 500.90
Net Patient Revenue 11,081,735  [EEREENSENN 32707808 35,081,350

Payment-to-Charge Ratio 31.6% 30.5% 30.4% 31.4%
Medicare Traditional Payor Mix 30.00% 26,21% 26.54% 30.30%
Commercial Payor Mix 21.68% 21.67%

Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 1.12% 1.12%

EBIDA 203,249 1,761,736
EBIDA % 1.74% 4.78%
Operating Margin -2.93% 1.36% 0,58% 0.34%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 61.89% 60.42% 60.11%
by Total Operating Expense 60.13% 61.74% 60.77% 60.32%
Bond Covenants:

Debt Service Ratio 1.25 1.25

Current Ratio 1.50 1.50

Days Cash on hand 30.00 30.00

Within 10% of Ta
0

l



0% vZL'PPeTLS ZA L X453
96E'6v9'EL 08t'622 vl
(z22'5004) (90c‘485°t)
0 0
roLziL) (881's¢)
0 0
(095's8) (0zs's2)
Spuog TZ0Z Yum spuog €10 Jo dupueuyay (r09'92) (899'9)
(z1s'see't) {zzz'cov)
uoneziowy cLz'sl 120'9
spuog TZ0T '8 $T0T - udwiAed U] 32 jedidulld puog (092's 16) (682'28¢)
0 0
(s96'26t) (r00°'22)
(280°202) (€29°'259°1)
SpUOg 2NUSAIY PaJNSU| TZOZ - 1S9431U| |BNUUY-IWSS 0cl'svl /19'90L
(1ze'282) (G21L'e19)
viL 0
87'8l £9¥'L
(2¥e'95€) (6£0'5.8)
0 0
2/5'669 G£0'20L
988'gl/ 0
(zz8'zel) (zz0'1LL)
G/5'0L 899'/
(028'P5L"1) (zLo'zsY)
(cov'vz6) (262'221)
6ZL'eZ0'L 6eL'Zre
L6Y'6YL LS 112'715$
€202/0€/6 €202/0S/6
8]eq-0]-JeaA yjuop
jauny juauny
SINIWNOD MOTd HSVD

pueH uo yses sheq |euonesadQO

1oMISIqg 8y} uru o) Aep 1ad 10D

pouad jo puj ‘ysed
pouad jo Buuuibag ‘used
yseo ul (aseassdq)asealdu] JoN

S13SSVY 03LOK1STY NI ISYIYOIA/(ISYIYONI)

sanAnoy Buroueuly Joj pasn ysen 19N
sonliqert wia) Buo jeyi0 ul (asealnaq)/asealsy)
1q9Q asea [ende) ul (asealzaq)/esealoy|
199 obebuopy/puog u) (eseaioaq)/esealou|
‘SIILIAILOY ONIONVYNI4 WO¥d4 SMOT4 HSVO

saAnoy Bunseau| Aq pasn ysed 19N
$}9SSY JaulO Ul asealdaq/(asealsu)
$13SSY 9SMN pajWI Jau)O Ul 9sea1oaq/(asealou))
SJUSWIISOAU| pUB YseD asn Paliwi] ul 9sea1d9/(aseatour)
wewdinb3 pue jue|d ‘Apadold 0 aseyoind
'SALIALLOY ONILSIANI WOHH SMOTH HSYO

:saiAnoy Bunerado Aq papirnold yses 19N
sonIgel] Juang JaylQ Ul (aseasdsq)/esealou|
Sa|Iqer)/seouBApyY AHed piiy L Ul (9sesi09()/aseasou|
a|qefed spunjey Juaned ul (eseasda)/asealou|
sasuadx3g panuaoy u| (asealoa(g)/asealou|
sjouag pue |joiked paniooy Ul (8se109Q)/aSE.0U|
ojqeded sueo] pue S9)ON Ul (9seal0a()/esealou)
8|jqeAed SJUNOS0Y Ul (8sB3109Q)/aseaIou|
sajged pliyl wolq an ul asealdag/(asealoul))
sasuadxg pled-ald Ul asealos(]/(asealoul|)
SeUOoJUSAU] Ul asea109/(asealou])
SO|qEAID09Y JSYIQ Ul asealsoa/(asealou|)
9|qeAIs09y SJUNODY JUSied 12N Ul asealoaq/(asealou))
uonepaideg
SOMIANDY Bupeltado Ag papinold
yseD JoN 0} 2Woou| JoN |10u0day 0} sjuswisnipy
(sso) awoou| 19N
‘SIILLIAILOY ONILYYIJ0 NOYH SMOTd HSVYO

£Z0Z ‘0t soquaydeg Bulpus syjuow sasyy
VO “19ISHIOH
1epdSoH |eLIOWD SUNIMEY JaZRH

SMO YSED 40 JUSWARE]S

12



%195
A9Y $5049 JO 9 dx3 Auey) %ST'T
198png{sano) Jopun Jwy
%L9'0- (9tTv99)
B¥56IT lenpy dx3 Aueyd gla
8SELTL 198png dx3 Aeyd ala %08'T TLY'6T6'T
%CLT Lrage=ratd
%08'T io/Na# i0/AIQ# io/na# io/Na# io/nay i0/NQ# i0/AIa# i0/NIQ# i0/nIQ# %0S°'T %ES'T %L0C
TL9'6T6'T = = B - - - £ . = PISErS 6¥9°€99 60STTL
0LT'EV6°90T = . - - = = - VE6'TST9E 6L1'60€°9¢ LSLTSEVE
%CT'T %ET'T %ET'T %CT'T %CTT %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T
178106y Trh'8Er 0LT'OvY TE6'E0Y 8LETIY SL6'8SE 0£8°68¢ 0g6’L0v £6670V 979'T6€ v17'e6e STV LEY 688671
TZ0'609°9EY 189°9£88¢ 060°CTT'6E 00T°9¥6°'SE TEVCSLI9E 0T0°090'CE S9E‘TS8VE T8L'S8E9E £92°0£8'SE LEL'666'VE £50610°SE Z18°891'8¢€ €65'9£2'8¢
[e101 unf A 1dy ey [*CH uer 230 AON p=Te) das Sny nr

I3

1B3A JOlld WOoL(5u]) BseaLdaq Jo UadIad
NUBABY SSOJY JO JuaDIad Jea) Jold
128pnq(Jaan) Japun unowy

& ag alA |enpy
dx3 ag aLA pe1espng

3NUBAY 5S0JY Jo Juduad e se dx3 gg
asuadx3 199 peg [enpy

BNUIARY SSOUD [BNIDY

2NUBAY 55049 JO JuddIAd e se dx3 gg
asuadx3 1qaQ peg pa1e8png

2NUaAY ssoJD) pajadpng

20T ‘0€ 2unf Suipu3 Jeay, ay3 Jo4

asuadx3 199Qq peg
|ENdSOH jeLIOWSIA SUBMeH [3zeH



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE700F4C-8552-46C3-995F-1D32C986F 740

CALIFORNIA HEALTH FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY

901 P Street, Suite 313 MEMBERS
SaCramentO, CA 95814 FIONA MA, CPA, CHAIR
p (916) 653-2799 California State Treasurer
f (916) 654-5362 MALIA M. COHEN
chffa@treasurer.ca.gov State Controller

www.treasurer.ca.gov/chffa JOE STEPHENSHAW

Director of Finance

ANTONIO BENJAMIN

October 6, 2023 FRANCISCO SILVA
Mark RObinSOﬂ ROBERT CHERRY, M.D
Chief Financial Officer ROBERT HERTZYGA, Mif
San Benito Health Care District dba Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital KATRINA KALVODA
91 1 Sunset Drive KERI KROPKE, M.A., M.A., CCC-SLP
Hollister, CA 95023 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CAROLYN ABOUBECHARA
RE: Distressed Hospital Loan Program

Dear Mark Robinson,

Congratulations! The California Department of Health Care Access and Information
notified the California Health Facilities Financing Authority (CHFFA) that San
Benito Health Care District dba Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital’s application is
approved for an interest-free cashflow loan from the Distressed Hospital Loan
Program (DHLP) to prevent closure of the hospital. Below are some of the terms of
the DHLP loan:

Borrower: San Benito Health Care District dba Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Loan Amount: $10,000,000

Loan Term: 72 months (with 18-month initial deferment period)

Interest Rate: 0% fixed

Monthly Debt Service Amount: $185,185.19

The funding of the DHLP loan is contingent upon (i) Bankruptcy Court Approval, (ii)
the full execution of the Loan and Security Agreement and the Promissory Note,
including all exhibits, such as the Medi-Cal Intercept Form, a notarized EFT
Cancellation Form, and the Loan Funds Disbursement Request, in each case in
substantially the form delivered to you concurrently with the delivery of'this letter, and
(iii) there are sufficient funds in the Distressed Hospital Loan Program Fund.

We are looking forward to working with you during the DHLP loan closing process. If
you have any questions, please contact your Loan Officer, Erica Rodriguez, by email
at erodriguez(@treasurer,ca.gov or by telephone at (916) 653-3841. Your Loan Officer
will contact you to begin the loan closing process.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by:

C’wwlyo‘ Aloulechara
afo i ABotibechara
Executive Director

14



SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
YENDOR SERVICES AGREEMENT

This VENDOR SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and effective, by and
between the San Benito Health Care District, a local health care district organized and operated
pursuant (o Division 23 of the California Health and Safety Code (“District™), and Interpol
Private Sceurity ("VENDOR™).

District wishes 1o retain the services of an experienced and qualified VENDOR to provide a
ballot measure feasibility survey (“Services”). VENDOR represents and warrants it is qualified
to perform those Services. In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. TERM

Unless terminated in accordance with Section § below, the Agreement will continue in full force
and effect for two (2) years from the Effective Date through the report, as detailed in the Scope
of Services attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. SCOPE OIF SERVICI:S

VENDOR will provide the Scope of Services listed in Exhibit A. VENDOR warrants that all
services set forth in the Scope of Services will be performed in a competent, professional and
satisfactory manner.

3. PERFORMANCIE

4. VENDOR shall at all times faithfully, competently and to the best of its ability,
experience, and talent perform all tasks described herein. VENDOR shall employ, at a
minimum, generally accepted standards and practices utilized by persons engaged in
providing similar services as are required of VENDOR hereunder in meeting its
obligations under this Agrcement,

b. VENDOR shall keep itself informed of State and I'ederal laws and regulations which in

any manner aflect those employed by VENDOR or in any way affect the performance of

its Services pursuant to this Agreement. VENDOR shall at all times observe and comply
with all such laws and regulations. The District, and its officers, employeces, and agents
shall not be liable at law or in equity occasioned by failure of VENDOR to comply with
this Section.

¢. VENDOR agrees that in the performance of this Agreement or any sub-agreement
hereunder, neither VENDOR nor any person acting on VENDOR’s behalf shall refuse to
employ or refuse to continue in any employment any person or discriminate on the basis
ol race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, disability, medical condition,
genctic information, marital status, sexual preference, sex, gender identity, gender
expression, military or veteran status or age. Harassment in the workplace is not

J026600000 879935 [ 91824 1

s 2N
s
At

ey Ay

5



permitted in any form. VENDOR further agrees to comply with all laws with respect to
employment when performing this Agreement.

d. VENDOR shall maintain prior to the beginning of and for the duration of this Agreement
insurance coverage as specified in Exhibit C attached to and part of this Agreement,

e. VENDOR declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure is used against or in
concert with any officer, employee or agent of District in connection with the award,
terms or implementation of this Agreement, including any method of coercion,
confidential financial agreement or financial inducement. No officer, employee, or agent
of District will receive compensation, directly or indirectly, from VENDOR, or from any
officer, employee or agent of VENDOR, in connection with the award of this Agreement
or any work to be conducted as a result of this Agreement, Violation of this Section shall
be a material breach of this Agreement entitling District (o any and all remedies at law or
in equity.

4. DISTRICT MANAGEMENT

The District Interim Chief Exccutive Officer (“CEQ”), or designee, shall represent District in all
matters pertaining to the administration of this Agreement, review and approval of all products
submitted by VENDOR, but not including the authority to enlarge the Scope of Work or change
the compensation due to VENDOR. The District Interim CEO or designee shall be authorized to
act on District’s behalf and to execute all necessary documents which enlarge the Scope of Work
or change VENDOR’s compensation, subject to Section 3 hereol.

5. PAYMENT

a. T'or Services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, VENDOR shall be paid $32.00 per
hour tor each Security Officer (Refer to I<xhibit A for details) in consideration.

b. Invoices shall be payable within thirty (30) days of receipt o' VENDOR s invoice.

¢. If any sum payable to Interpol under this Agreement is in arrcars, VENDOR will charge
interest on such overdue sum (from the due date until paid in full) at the rate of 5 percent
(5%) plus an administrative fee of $53.

6. INSPECTION

District shall at all times have the right to inspect the work and materials. VENDOR shall furnish
all reasonable aid and assistance required by District for the proper examination of the work and
all parts thereof. Such inspection shall not relieve VENDOR from any obligation to perform said
services strictly in accordance with the sspecifications or any modilications thereol and in
compliance with the law.

7. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

The Agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both partics, or by 10 days’ notice by
cither party. In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, District shall pay
to VENDOR the actual value of the Services performed up to the time of termination, provided

302600098 1879935.1: 918232

[\\’\
N

Y

o



that the Services performed are of value to the District. Upon termination of the Agreement
pursuant to this Section, VENDOR shall subinit an invoice to District pursuant to Section S.

8.  DEFAULT OF VENDOR/FORCE MAJEURE

a. VENDOR'’s failure to comply with the provisions of this Agreement shall constitute a
default. In the event VENDOR is in default for cause under the terms of this Agreement,
District shall have no obligation or duty to continue compensating VENDOR for any
Services performed after the date of defaull and can terminate this Agreement
immediately by written notice to the VENDOR. If such failure by the VENDOR to make
progress in the performance of Services hereunder arises out causes beyond the
VENDOR’s control, and without fault or negligence of the VENDOR, il shall not be
considered a default.

b. If the Interim CEO or designee determines VENDOR s in default in the performance of
any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, they shall cause to be served upon
VENDOR a written notice of the delault. The VENDOR shall have ten (10) days after
service upon it of said notice in which (o cure the delault by rendering a satisfactory
performance. In the event VIENDOR fails (o cure its default within such period of time or
fails to present District with a written plan for the cure of the detault, District shall have
the right, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, to terminate this
Agreement without further notice and without prejudice to any other remedy to which it
may be entitled at law, in equity or under this Agreement.

9.  OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

a. VENDOR shall maintain adequate records of Services provided in sufficient detail to
permit an evaluation of Services. VENDOR shall provide f[ree access to the
representatives ol District or its designees at reasonable times to such books and records;
shall give District the right to examine. and audit said books and records at VENDOR’s
office; shall permit District to make copies and transcripts there from as necessary: and
shall allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to
this Agreement. Such records, together with supporting documents, shall be maintained at
the District for a minimum period of five (5) years afler receipt of final payment.

b. Upon completion of, or in the event ol termination or suspension of this Agreement, all
original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files, surveys, notes, and
other documents prepared in the course of providing the Services to be performed
pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of District and may be used,
reused, or otherwise disposed of by District without the permission of VENDOR.

10. RECORD AUDIT

[n accordance with Government Code, Section 8546.7, for expenditures of greater than $10,000,
records of both District and VENDOR shall be subject to examination and audit by the Auditor
General for a period of three (3) years afier final payment.

30266\009\1879935.1: 918233



11, INDEMNIFICATION

VENDOR shall indemnity, defend with legal counsel approved by District, and hold harmless
District, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers (collectively, District) from and against
all liability, loss, damage, expense, cost (including without limitation reasonable legal counsel
fees, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation) of cvery nature arising out of or in
connection with VENDOR’s negligence, recklessness or will{ul misconduct in the performance
of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in this
Agreement, except such loss or damage which is caused by the sole or active negligence or
willful misconduct ol the District. Should conflict of interest principles preclude a single legal
counsel from representing both District and VIENDOR, or should District otherwise lind
VENDOR’s legal counsel unaceeptable, then VENDOR shall reimburse the District its costs of
defense, including without limitation reasonable legal counsel fees, expert fees and all other
costs and fees of litigation. The VENDOR shall promptly pay any final judgment rendered
against the District (and its officers, employees, agents and volunteers) with respect to claims
detcrmined by a trier of fact to have been the result of the VENDOR’s negligent, reckless or
wrongful performance. It is expressly understood and agreed that the foregoing provisions are
intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the law of the State of California and
will survive termination of this Agreement.

VEENDOR obligations under this section apply regardless of whether such claim, charge,
damage, demand, action, proceeding, loss, stop notice, cost, expense, judgment, civil fine or
penalty, or liability was caused in part or contributed to by District. However, without affecting
the rights ol District under any provision of this agreement, VENDOR shall not be required to
indemnily and hold harmless District for liability attributable to the active negligence of District,
provided such active negligence is determined by agreement between the parties or by the
lindings of a court of competent jurisdiction. In instances where District is shown to have been
actively negligent and where District’s active negligence accounts for only a percentage ol the
liability involved, the obligation ot VENDOR will be for that entire portion or percentage of
liability not attributable to the active negligence of District.

Nao District officer, employee or agent shall be personally liable to VENDOR, in the event of any
default or breach by District or for any amount that may become due to VENDOR.

12, INSURANCE .

Without limiting VENDOR’s indemnitication of District, and prior to commencement of work,
VENDOR shall obtain, provide, and maintain. at its own cxpense during the term of this
Agreement, policies of insurance of the type and amounts described in Exhibit 3 and in a form
that 1s satisfactory to District.

13. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

a. VENDOR is and shall at all times remain as to District-a wholly independent contractor.
The personnel performing the scrvices under this Agreement on behalf of VENDOR shall
at all times be under VENDOR’s exclusive direction and control. Neither District nor any
of its officers, employees, or agents shall have control over the conduct of VENDOR or
any of VENDOR'’s officers, employecs, or agents, except as set forth in this Agreement.

30266:00941879935 1 v18234



VENDOR shall not at any time or in any manner represent that it or any of its officers,
employees, or agents are in any manner officers, employees, or agents of the District.
VENDOR shall not incur or have the power to incur any debt, obligation, or liability
whatever against District, or bind District in any manner,

b. No employee benefits shall be available to VENDOR in connection with the performance
of this Agreement. Except for the fees paid to VENDOR as provided in the Agrecment,
District shall not pay salaries, wages, or other compensation to VENDOR for performing
services hereunder for District. District shall not be liable for compensation or
indemnification to VENDOR for injury or sickness arising out of performing services
hereunder.

¢. Any and all employees or sub-contractors of VENDOR under this Agreement, while
engaged in the performance of any work or services required by VENDOR under this
Agreement, shall be considered employeces or sub-contractors of VENDOR only and not
of District, Any and all claims that may arise under the Workers’ Compensation Act on
behalf of said employees or sub-contractors, while so cngaged and all claims made by a
third party as a consequence of any negligent act or omission on the part of the
VENDOR’s employces or sub-contractors, while so engaged in any of the work or
services provided for or rendered herein shall not be District’s obligation.

14, NO BENEFIT TO ARISE TO DISTRICT OFFICERS AND EMPLOYLEES

No District officer, employee of District, or their designees or agents, and no public officer who
exercises authority over or responsibilities with respect to the Services provided under the
Agreement during their tenure or for one year thercafter, shall have any interest, direct or
indirect, in any agreement or sub-agreement, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in
connection with the Services performed under this Agreement.

15. CONFLICT QF INTEREST

VENDOR shall at all times avoid conflicts ol interest, or the appearance of conflicts of intercst,
in the performance of this Agreement, and shall comply with the District’s conllict of interest
code.

[l District determines VIENDOR comes within the definition of Contractor under the Political
Reform Act (Government Code §87100 et seq.), VENDOR shall complete and file and shall
require any other person performing Services under this Agreement to complete and file a
“Statement of Economic Interest” with District disclosing VENDOR’s and/or such other
person’s {inancial interests.

16. NO WAIVER OF BREACH/TIME

The waiver by District of any breach of any term or promise contained in this Agreement shall
not be deemed to be a waiver of such term or provision or any subsequent breach ol the same or
any other term or promise contained in this Agreement, Time is of the essence in carrying out the
duties hereunder.

30266\00941879935.1: 918235



17 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION/RELEASE OF INFORMATION

a. All information gained by VENDOR in performance of this Agreement shall be
considered confidential and shall not be released by VIENDOR without District’s prior
written authorization. VENDOR, its officers, employees, agents, or sub-contractors, shall
not without written authorization from the Interim CEO or unless requested by District
Counsel, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, testimony at depositions,
response to interrogatories, or other information concerning the work performed under
this Agreement or relating to any project or property located within the District, Response
to a subpoena or court order shall not be considered “voluntary” provided VENDOR
gives District notice of such court order or subpoena,

b. VENDOR shall promptly notify District should VENDOR, its officers, employees,
agents, or sub-contractors be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena, notice of
deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for admissions, or other
discovery request, court order, or subpocna from any person or party regarding this
Agreement and the Services performed thereunder or with respect to any project or
property located within the District. District refains the right, but has no obligation, to
represent VENDOR and/or be present at any deposition, hearing, or similar procecding.
VENDOR agrees to cooperate fully with District and to provide the opportunity to review
any response to discovery requests provided by VENDOR. However, District’s right to
review any such response does not imply or mean the right by District to control, direct,
or rewrite said response.

c. As set forth in Exhibit A, VENDOR agrees to comply with the applicable provisions of

the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as codified at 42 US.C.
1320 d through d-K (“IHIPAA”), and the requirements of any regulations promulgated
there under including federal privacy regulations as contained in 45 CI'R Part 164 (the
“Federal Privacy Regulations”) and the federal security standards as contained in 45 CFR
part 142 (the “Federal Security Regulations™). Both parties agree not to use or further
disclose any protected health information, as defined in 45 CFR 164-504, or individually
identifiable health information, as defined in 42 U.S.C. 1320d (collectively “Protected
Health Information™), concerning a patmnt other than as permitted by this Agreement and
the requirements of HIPAA including the Federal Privacy Regulations and Federal
Security Regulations. Both parties will implement appropriate safeguards to prevent the
use or disclosure or a patient’s Protected Health Information other than as provided by
this Agreement. 3

18. NOTICES

Any notices which either party may dusm to give to the other party under this Agrecment must
be in writing and may be given either by (i) personal service, (ii) delivery by a reputable
document delivery service, such as but not limited to, Iederal Express, which provides a receipt
showing date and time ol delivery, or (iii) mailing in the United States Mail, certified mail,
postage prepaid, return receipt requested; addressed to the address ol the party as set forth below
or at any other address as that party may later designate by notice:

30266\00911879935.1: 918230



TO DISTRICT: Mary Casillas, Interim CEO
San Benito Health Care District
911 Sunset Drive
Hollister, CA 93023

TO VENDOR: Everett L. Fitzgerald
Interpol Private Security
1745 San Felipe Rd.
[ollister, CA 95023

Notice is effective on the date of personal service, or 5 days following deposit in a United States
mailbox, or date of postmark. The partics may agree to notice by email.

19. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES
Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to create, and the partics do not intend to
create, any rights in third parties.

20. ASSIGNMENT

VENDOR shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part thereof, nor any
monies due hereunder, without prior written consent of District. Subject to the foregoing, all
terms of the Agreement will be binding upon, enforceable by and inure to the benefit of the
parties and their successors and assigns.

21, GOVERNING LAW

District and VENDOR understand and agree that the laws of the State of California shall govern
the rights, obligations, duties, and liabilities of the parties to this Agreement and also govern the
interpretation of this Agreement. Any litigation concerning this Agreement shall take place in
San Bemto County, or the federal district court with jurisdiction over the District. VENDOR
agrees not to commence or prosecute any dispute arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement other than in the aforementioned courts and irrevocably consents to the exclusive
personal jurisdiction and venue of the aforementioned courts.

22. DISPUTE RESOLUTION; ATTORNEY’S FEES

VENDOR shall continue to perform under this Agreement during any dispute. VENDOR and
District hereby agree to make good faith efforts to resolve disputes as quickly as possible. If the
dispute is not resolved by meeting and conferring, the matter shall be submitted for formal
mediation to a mediator selected mutually by the parties. The expenses of such mediation shall
be shared equally between the parties. In the event any dispute arising from or related to this
Agreement results in litigation or arbitration, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all
rcasonable costs incurred, including court costs, attorney fees, expenses for expert witnesses
(whether or not called to testify), expenses for accountants or appraiscrs (whether or not called to

302660009\ 1879935, 1: 918237

= &

Z)



testify), and other related expenses. Recovery of these expenses shall be as additional costs
awarded to the prevailing party, and shall not require initiation of a separate legal proceeding.

23, AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT
The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of VENDOR warrants and represents

that they have the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the VENDOR and the
authority to bind VENDOR to the performance of its obligations hereunder.

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreemeni contains the entire understanding between the parties relating to their
obligations described in this Agreement. All prior or contemporaneous agreements,
understandings, representations, and statements, oral or written, are merged into this Agreement
and shall be of no further force or effect. Each party is entering into this Agreement based solely
upon the representations set forth herein and upon cach party’s own independent investigation of
any and all [acts such party deems material.

25. AMENDMENT

a.  Any modification or amendment to this Agreement must be in writing.

b. Neither District nor VENDOR shall be deemed to have waived any obligation of the
other, or to have agreed to any modification to this Agreement unless it is in wriling, and
signed by the party giving the waiver.

26. INTERPRETATION OF CONFLICTING PROVISTIONS

In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreecment and the
Provisions of any exhibit or other attachment to this Agreement, the provisions of this
Agreement shall prevail and control.

27. SEVERABILITY

[f any term of this Agreement is held ihvalid by a court of competent jurisdiction or arbitrator the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in effect,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day
and year first above written.

SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE
DISTRICT

Date: _ By:

Mary_Casillas, [nterim CEO

INTERPOL PRIVATE SECURITY

30266\009V1879935.1: 918238



Attachments: Exhibit A
Lxhibit B
Fixhibit C

32660091 1879935 1 918239

.-—=‘—.)

By:
Eve

Scope of Services
l'ces
[nsurance Requirements

_._/ = Sl
rctt/t{ I

e ——————
1 4gc@]ﬁ>/;ﬁ,s
Pt

i\

A
W
g“\\

)

N



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK/SERVICES

HIPAA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

This Security Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and between Interpol, and the Client,
collectively referred to as the "Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Company is providing security services to the Client, and as part of these
services, may have access to protected health information (PHI) as defined by the [ealth
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (LIIPAA).

WHEREAS, the Parties recognize the importance of safeguarding P11 and complying with all
applicable HIPAA regulations.

Now, Therefore, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

CONFIDENTIAITY: The Company acknowledges that it may come into contact with PHI
while performing its security services. The Company shall maintain the confidentiality and
security of all PHI in accordance with HIPAA regulations. This includes implementing
appropriate administrative, physical, and technical safeguards to protect the confidentiality,
integrity, and availability of PHI.

TRANINING: The Company shall ensure that its employees and agents who may have access 1o
PHI receive appropriate training in HIPAA compliance. Training shall include understanding the
privacy and security rules and the obligations of this Agreement.

USE AND DISCLOSURE: The Company shall only usc and disclose PHI as necessary to
perform the security services described in this Agreement or as required by law. Unauthorized
use or disclosure of PII is prohibited.

REPORTING: The Company shall promptly report any breach of PHI to the Client as required
by HIPAA regulations.

INDEMNIFICATION: The Company shall indemnity and hold the Client harmless {rom any
HIPAA violations resulting from the Company's actions or omissions.

TERM AND TERMINATION: This HIPAA Compliance Statement shall remain in eftect for
the duration of the Agreement and for as long as the Company retains any PHI. Either Party may
terminatc this Agreement with written notice if the other Party breaches its HIPAA compliance
obligations.

GOVERNING LAW: This HIPAA Compliance Statement shall be governed by and construed
in accordance with the laws of California.

3026600941879933.1: 918231

=7

2



Hours of Coverage & Description:

Interpol Private Security’s personnel will make visible foot patrols throughout their posts in
undetermined patterns. It is required for personnel to interact with patients/employees in a
helpful and informative manner. The personal safety of staff, patients, visitors, and contractors
are Interpol’s #1 priority. Interpol personnel will assist with the protection of property and other
assets against fraud, theft, and darhage.

Based on current egress/ingress and vulnerable entry points of Hazel Hawkins Memorial
Hospital, Interpol recommends a minimum of two Security officers onsite 24-hours a day 7 days
per week. The Security officers will patrol the facility/properties every 30 to 60 minutes to assure
all exterior doors and windows remain secure. The Security officers will respond to emergency
situations and assist at the direction of the client. Security will also provide a visual deterrent to
all individuals looking to vandalize/damage the property.

30266\009\1879935.1: 918232

75



EXHIBIT B
FEES

Holiday Coverage:

Christmas Day, Thanksgiving Day, New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, President’s Day,
Easter, Memorial Day, Labor Day, Veterans Day, and 4th of July. Please note the days listed
above will be billed at Holiday rate,

Regular billing rates shall be used for all regularly scheduled work for the hours specified for the
first 8 hours per security personnel. Over Time rates shall be used for all hours over 8 to 12
hours per day per security personnel. All hours in excess of 12 hours per day per security
personnel shall be paid at double the regular billing rates. (OT rates are subject to Client
requesting hours outside of normal operational hours)

Annual Increases: Billing rates shall automatically increase by three percent (3%) per year on
each anniversary of this Agreement.

Expenses: Client agrees to reimburse IPS for the reasonable costs associated with providing
services under the Agreement signed when such costs are incurred at Client's request.  Client
may request receipts. Such costs shall be included in the regular invoices.

SPECIAL RATES FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

1. Requests for extra service with short lead time will be billed at the overtime rate as
follows: (a) Requests received between 8 a.m., Monday through 6 p.m., Friday, in a non-
holiday week, will be billed at the overtime rate for the first 48 hours of service, if less
than 48 hours’ notice is received; (b) Requests received between 6 p.m., Friday through 8
a.m., Monday, or 6 p.m. on the evening of a holiday through 8 a.m. on the morning
following the holiday, will be billed at the overtime rate for the (irst 72 hours of service,
if less than 72 hours’ notice is received.

2. A labor strike or other emergency situation that creales a working environment [or
sceurity personnel that is more hazardous than the normal condition under this agreement
signed will be caused to negotiate in good faith a temporary billing rate for modilied
services.

3. On or before the expiration date of one (1) year {rom the initial date of service under an
agreement signed, the parties hereto agree to rcopen negotiations in good faith for the
purpose of considering revised billing rates. [However, service rates and quantity of
service may be amended at any time upon the mutual agreement in writing by authorized
agents of IPS and the Client without otherwise affecting any understandings contained in
this Agreement, .

Should there be a change in state or federal minimum wage rale, workers' compensation rate,
liability insurance rate, city, state or federal tax contribution by employers. or other imposed

30266\000 8799351 91823 1



costs that are beyond the control of IPS and that have an adverse effect on the operating costs of
IPS, Client agrees to negotiate in good faith revised billing rates that will reimburse [PS for its

added costs.

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Estimated Bill Rate

Security Hours Client Bill Hours Per | Invoice total per \;In.v,oice'-_tota‘l per
Rafe Week Week Year
(2) Officers Day Shift $32.00 12 $3,584 $186,368
(2) Officers Swing Shift $32.00 112 $3,584 $186,368
(2) Officers Grave Shift $32.00 112 $3,584 $186,368
I 136 §10,752 $559,104

30266\009\1879935.1: 918232

21



EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE SPECIFICATIONS

General Liability Insurance. VENDOR shall maintain commercial general liability insurance
with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in an amount not
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2.000,000 general aggrepate, for bodily injury, personal
injury, and property damage. The policy must include contractual liability that has not been
amended. Any endorsement restricting standard SO “insured contract” language will not be
accepted.

Umbrella Or Excess Liability Insurance. |Optional depending on limits required| VENDOR
shall obtain and maintain an umbrella or excess liability insurance policy with limits that will
provide bodily injury, personal injury and property damage liability coverage at least as broad as
the primary coverages set forth above, including commercial general liability, automobile
liability, and employer’s liability. Such policy or policies shall include the following terms and
conditions:

A drop down feature requiring the policy to respond if any primary insurance that would
otherwise have applied proves to be uncollectible in whole or in part for any reason;

Pay on behalt of wording as opposed to reimbursement:

Cancurrency of effective dates with primary policies;

Policies shall “lollow form™ to the underlying primary policies: and

[nsureds under primary policies shall also be insureds under the umbrella or excess policies.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance. VENDOR shall maintain Workers” Compensation
Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s Liability Insurance (with limits of at least
$£1,000,000). VENDOR shall submit to District, along with the certificate of insurance, a Waiver
of Subrogation endorsement in favor of District, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers.
Vendor Services Agreement 07.19.2022

OTHER PROVISIONS OR REQUIREMENTS

Proof of Insurance. VENDOR shall provide certificates of insurance to District as evidence ol

the insurance coverage required herein, along with a waiver of subrogation endorsement [or
workers™ compensation. Insurance certificates and endorsements must be approved by District’s
Risk Manager prior to commencement of performance. Current certification of insurance shall be
kept on file with District at all times during the term of this contract. District reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time,

Duration of Coverage. VENDOR shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or
in connection with the performance of the Work hereunder by VENDOR, his agents,
representatives, employees or subconsultants.

Primary/Noncontributing. Coverage provided by VENDOR shall be primary and any

insurance or self-insurance procured.or maintained by District shall not be required to contribute
with it. The limits of insurance required herein may be satisficd by a combination of primary and

30266500911879935.1: 918233



umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain or be endorsed to
contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis
for the benefit of District before the District’s own insurance or self-insurance shall be called
upon to protect it as a named insured.

District’s Rights of Enforcement. In the cevent any policy ol insurance required under this
Agreement does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and nol replaced, District
has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium paid
by District will be promptly reimbursed by VENDOR or District will withhold amounts
sufficient to pay premium from VENDOR payments, In the alternative, District may cancel this
Apgreement.

Acceptable Insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company currently

authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact business of insurance or is on the List of

Approved Surplus Line Insurers in the State of California, with an assigned policyholders’
Rating of A- (or higher) and Iinancial Size Category Class VII (or larger) in accordance with the
latest edition of Best’s Key Rating Guide, unless otherwise approved by the District’s Risk
Manager. :

Waiver of Subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured pursuant to this
Agrecment shall be endorsed to walve subrogation against District, its elected or appointed
officers, agents, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow VENDOR or others

providing insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their right of

recovery prior to a loss. VENDOR hereby waives its own right of recovery against District, and
shall require similar written express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its
subconsultants.

Enforcement of Contract Provisions (Non Estoppel). VENDOR acknowledges and agrees thal
any actual or alleged failure on the part of the District to inform VIENDOR of non-compliance
with any requirement imposes no additional obligations on the District nor does it waive any
rights hereunder,

Requirements Not Limiting, Req}ii;jclincnts Qf“sﬁeci'ﬂc coverage features or limits contained in
this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a
watver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference to a given
coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issuc and is not
intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or a
waiver of any type. If the VENDOR maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above,
the District requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the

VENDOR. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of

insurance and coverage shall be available to the District.

Notice of cancellation. VENDOR agrees 1o oblige its insurance agent or broker and insurers to
provide to District with a thirty (30) day notice ol cancellation (except for nonpayment lor which
a ten (10) day notice is required) or nonrenewal of coverage lor cach required coverage.

*

30266\00001879935.1: 918234



Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be endorsed to provide that
District and its officers, employees, and agents shall be additional insureds under such policies.
‘This provision shall also apply to any excess/umbrella liability policies.

Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages required herein will be
in compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any kind that
has not been first submitted to District and approved of in writing.

Scparation of insureds. A severability of interests provision must apply [or all additional
insureds ensuring that VENDOR’s insurance shall apply scparately to cach insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer’s limits of liability. The
policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions.

Pass-Through Clause. VENDOR agrees to ensure that its sub-consultants. sub-contractors, and
any other party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved in the project by
VENDOR, provide the same minimum insurance coverage and endorsements required of
VENDOR. VENDOR agrees to monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all

responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of

this section. VENDOR agrees that upon request, all Agreements with consultants,
subcontractors, and others engaged in the project will be submitted to District for review.

District’s Right to Revise Specifications. The District rescrves the right at any time during the
term of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the
VENDOR ninety (90) days advance written notice of such change. If such change results in
substantial additional cost to the VENDOR, the District and VENDOR may renegotiate
VENDOR's compensation.

Self-Insured Retentions, Any self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
District. District reserves the right to require that self-insured rctentions be eliminated, lowered,
or replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply with these
specifications unless approved by District.

Timely Notice of Claims. VENDOR shall give District prompt and timely notice of claims
made or suits instituted that arise out of or result from VENDOR’s performance under this

Agreement, and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability policies.

Additional Insurance. VENDOR shall also procure and maintain, at its own cost and expense,

any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be nccessary for its proper

protection and prosecution of the Work,

302660090V 879935 10 918235



IMPERIAL
HeaLTH PLAN

CF CTALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Between
IMPERIAL HEALTH PLAN OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
And

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital/San Benito Healthcare District

1385013.3

Y/



HOSPITAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Between
IMPERIAL HEALTH PLAN OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
And

This Agreement is made effective as of the 1 day of November 2023 (the “Effective Date”), by and
between the IMPERIAL HEALTH PLAN OF CALIFORNIA, INC., (the PLAN) and affiliates
(collectively herein referred to as the “Plan”), and Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital/San Benito
Healthcare District TIN: 94-6034863 licensed as a hospital by the State of California pursuant to the
California Health and Safety Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the subsequent agreement between PLAN and HOSPITAL is entered into by
and between the undersigned parties.

HOSPITAL: PLAN:

IMPERIAL HEALTH PLAN OF CALIFORNIA
(the “Plan™)

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital/San Benito Healthcare District

Hospital Provider Name Above

FExecuted by: Executed by:

Signature Signature

Paveljit S. Bindra, MD, MBA, MSc¢, FACC

Printed Name Chief Executive Officer
Title

Date Date

Address for Notices: Address for Notices:

1100 E. Green St.,

[HPCHOSPAGMTO03012021 2

32



Pasadena, CA 91106
Attn: CEO

IMPERIAL HEALTH PLAN OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AGREEMENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS
RECITALS ...ttt et e s s b et b4 b8t et et e et e b et e s 4
SECTION 2. QUALIFICATIONS, OBLIGATIONS AND COVENANTS ....ccootieiieeeireeneernnieres 8
SECTION 3. SCOPE OF SERVICESuusiciusosinsisiasiasssssissis o avisiseissaiianisi 14
SECTION 4. EXCLUSIONS FROM AND LIMITATIONS OF COVERED SERVICES............ 14
SECTION 5. REIMBURSEMENT, ACCOUNTS, REPORTING AND RECOVERIES.............. 16
SECTION 6. RECORDS AND CONFIDENTIALITY ...cooevivnrieimiireinenesieinieneersieesesesnessenneees 19
SECTION 7. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION......ccccccvvrtrmrrntrneeereriasiensessunresseernennens 23
SECTION 8. DISPUTE RESOLUTION .....coiiiimiiiiisimnrenennesneseereesmssnsssessssssnesnssssssessesssesnsenns 24
SECTION 9. TERM AND TERMINATION........ccoieesimeinnennuisibmsismmisssisssssssisiisissssssimsissssssias 25
SECTION 10. GENERAL PROVISIONS. .......oooviiiiiniiiesinnesieisnenisesssnssssssensessmsnsessssssnes 20
SECTION 11. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES .cucuususnssssiansisisiosssssisssssssiisasisvsssssvisuisssmisssivriss 30
SECTION 12. ADDITIONAL LEGAL REQUIREMENTS ........cccocoiiiiineenenaneeeessessesasnensens 31
ATTACHMENT A DISCLOSURE FORM.....ccccocviiiiinimiiiiininiinesesesnesssssissonsesenesssons 38
ATTACHMENT B REIMBURSEMENT .......cciiiiiismiiimesessniisnsisssssasssssnssonssissnen 39
ATTACHMENT C HOSPITAL INFORMATION SHEET ........... ar 39

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 3

33



IMPERIAL HEALTH PLAN OF CALIFORNIA, INC. AGREEMENT

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the PLAN is licensed by the Department of Managed Health Care as a Knox-
Keene licensed (restricted) health care Service Plan pursuant to Health and Safety Codes
Section 1340 et seq Welfare & Institutions Code §14087.54.

WHEREAS, HOSPITAL, is licensed in accordance with the requirements of the
California Health Facilities Licensure Act (Health and Safety Code, Sections 1250 et seq.)
and the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, is currently certified under Title X VIII of
the Federal Social Security Act, complies with the Joint Commission Accreditation (JCA)
standards, and has on its medical staff physicians who have contracted with PLAN to
provide physician services to Medicare members enrolled in the Plan under a Plan-to-Plan
Agreement.

WHEREAS, the PLAN desires to arrange for hospital and other services for its Medicare
Members, and HOSPITAL desires to provide Hospital and other services for such Medicare
Members.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual promises and covenants
herein, receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree and covenant as

follows:

SECTION 1.
DEFINITIONS

As used in this Agreement, the following terms will have the meaning set forth herein below, except where,
from the context, it is clear that another meaning is intended. Many words and terms are capitalized
throughout this Agreement to indicate that they are defined as set forth in this Section.

1.1

1.2

1.3

Administrative Day. Any day in an acute care facility for which inpatient care is not required
regardless of patient disposition on discharge, for whose care has been approved by the
PLAN as such.

Agreement. This agreement and all of the Exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference.

Attending Physician. (a) any physician who is acting in the provision of Emergency Services
to meet the medical needs of the Member or (b) any physician who is, through referral from
the Member's Primary Care Physician, actively engaged in the treatment or evaluation of a
Member's condition.

[HPCHOSPAGMTO03012021 4

3t



1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.12

1.13

Authorization Request Form (ARF). The form approved by PLAN for the provision of
specified Covered Services set forth in the Provider Manual.

Capitation Payment. The prepaid monthly amount that PLAN pays to Primary Care
Physician (PCP) as compensation for those Covered Medical Services which are set forth
in Attachment C, attached to and incorporated within the Provider Agreement with PLAN,

Case Managed Members. Members who have been assigned or who chose a Primary Care
Physician for their medical care.

Case Management. The responsibility for primary and preventive care, and for the referral,
consultation, ordering of therapy, admission to hospitals, provision of Medicare covered
health education and preventive services, follow-up care, coordinated hospital discharge
planning that includes necessary post-discharge care, and maintenance of a medical record
with documentation of referred and follow-up services.

Complex Case. Members requiring comprehensive care management and coordination
of services. Such Members may be identified through pre-certification requests by
utilization management and inpatient concurrent review, those with complex psychosocial
care needs, and those with high acute impact scores or high forecasted costs. Criteria
include: complex health conditions, barriers, and/or risks needing ongoing intervention.
Frequently managed conditions, diseases or high-risk groups include, but are not limited to:
Alzheimer, diabetes, stage renal disease, cancer or other chronic illnesses that result in high
utilization or under-utilization of health care resources, congenital anomalies, multiple
chronic illnesses, serious trauma, spinal injuries, and transplants.

Contract Year. The 12-month period following the effective date of this Agreement between
HOSPITAL and PLAN and each subsequent 12-month period following the anniversary of
the agreement. If the date of commencement of operations is later than the effective date,
the PLAN operational date will apply.

Covered Medical Services. Those Covered Services that are set forth in the Provider
Handbook some of which are to be provided to, or arranged for, Members by HOSPITAL,
within the scope of its licensure, pursuant to this Agreement and for which HOSPITAL is
to be compensated by PLAN in accordance with Attachment B of this Agreement.

Covered Services. All Medically Necessary services to which Members are entitled from
PLAN as set forth in the Provider Handbook, including Primary Care Services, medical,
hospital, preventive, ancillary, emergency and health education services. Covered Services
includes Covered Medical Services.

Direct Referral Authorization Form (DRAF). The Plan’s form, evidencing referral by PCP
or Medical Director, or designee for initial specialist consultation or return follow-up with
forty-five (45) days.

Emergency Medical Condition. A medical condition which is manifested by acute
symptoms of sufficient severity, including severe pain, such that a prudent lay-person
who possesses an average knowledge of health and medicine could reasonably expect the

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 5

35



1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

absence of immediate medical attention to result in: 1) placing the health of the individual
(or, in the case of a pregnant woman, the health of the woman or her unborn child) in serious
jeopardy; 2) serious impairment to bodily functions; or 3) serious dysfunction of any bodily
organ or part.

Emergency Services. Those health services needed to evaluate or stabilize an Emergency
Medical Condition.

Encounter Form. The UB04 or CMS1500 claim form used by HOSPITAL to report to the
PLAN provision of Covered Services to Members.

Enrollment. The process by which an individual is assigned to the PLAN in compliance
with the Plan-to-Plan Agreement.

Excluded Services. Those services for which the Plan is not responsible and for which it
does not receive a capitation payment as outlined in Section 4 of this Agreement.

Fiscal Year. The 12 month period starting January 1.

Governmental Agencies. Any agency that has legal jurisdiction over the PLAN or
Members, such as: the United States Department of Health and Human Services (“DHHS”)
including its agency for Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and the
California Department of Managed Health Care (“Department”).

Hospital. Any acute general care or psychiatric hospital licensed by DHCS.

Identification Card. The card that is contains: a) Member name and identification number,
b) Member's Primary Care Physician, and c) other identifying data. The card is not proof of
Member eligibility with PLAN or proof of Medicare eligibility.

Limited Service Hospital. Any hospital which is under contract to the Plan, but not as a
Primary Hospital.

Medical Director. The Medical Director of Plan or his/her designee, a physician licensed to
practice medicine in the State of California, employed by PLAN to monitor the quality
assurance and implement Quality Improvement Program of PLAN. Also called Chief
Medical Officer.

Medically Necessary. Reasonable and necessary services to protect life, to prevent
significant illness or significant disability, or to alleviate severe pain through the diagnosis
or treatment of disease, illness, or injury. These services will be in accordance with
professionally recognized standards of medical practice and not primarily for the
convenience of the Member or the participating provider.

Medical Transportation. "Medical transportation services" means the transportation of the
sick, injured, invalid, convalescent, infirm or otherwise incapacitated persons by
ambulances, specially equipped vans or wheelchair vans licensed, operated, and equipped
in accordance with applicable state or local statutes, ordinances or regulations. Medical

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 6

30



1.26

1.27

1.28

1.29

1.30

1.31

1.32

1.33

1.34

1.35

transportation services do not include transportation of beneficiaries by passenger car,
taxicabs or other forms of public or private conveyances.

Member. An Eligible Medicare eligible individual Beneficiary who is enrolled in the PLAN
under a Plan-to-Plan Agreement.

Non-Medical Transportation. Transportation services required to access medical
appointments and to obtain other Medically Necessary Covered Services by Member who
do not have a medical condition necessitating the use of medical transportation.

Non Physician Medical Practitioner. A physician assistant, nurse practitioner, or certified
midwife authorized to provide primary care under physician supervision.

Observation Day. A period of a minimum of 8 hours in duration during which services
furnished by a hospital on the hospital’s premises, including use of a bed and at least periodic
monitoring by a hospital’s nursing staff, which are reasonable and Medically Necessary and
appropriate to evaluate an outpatient’s condition or determine the need for a possible
admission to the hospital as an inpatient. Such services are covered only when provided by
the order of a physician. In no instance shall PLAN pay for normal postoperative
monitoring during a standard recovery period.

Out-of-Area. The geographic area outside the Plan’s Service Area.

Participating Referral Provider. Any health professional or institution contracted with
PLAN that meets the Standards for Participation in the Medicare Program to render medical
services to Members.

Physician. Either an Attending Physician, Primary Care Physician or IPA, who has entered
into an Agreement with PLAN and who is licensed to provide medical care by the Medical
Board of California and who has contracted with PLAN to provide medical services to
Members.

Physician Patient Load Limitation. The maximum number of Members for whom the
Primary Care Physician has contracted to serve, which has been accepted by the PLAN.
Such limit may be changed by mutual agreement of the parties.

Plan-to-Plan Agreement. The Agreement between the Plan and a licensed Medicare Plan to
provide Covered Medical Services to individual who have been assigned to the Plan by the
Medicare Advantage Plan.

Primary Care Physician or PCP. A physician duly licensed by the Medical Board of
California. The Primary Care Physician is responsible for supervising, coordinating, and
providing Primary Care Services to Members; initiating referrals; and for maintaining the
continuity of care for the Members who select or are assigned to the Primary Care Physician.
Primary care physicians include general and family practitioners, and internists, but may or
may not include Obstetrician-Gynecologists depending on their scope of practice.

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 7



1.36

1.37

1.38

1.39

1.40

1.41

1.42

1.43

1.44

1.45

1.46

2.1

Primary Care Services. Those services provided to Members by a Primary Care Physician.
These services constitute a basic level of healthcare usually rendered in ambulatory settings
and focus on general health needs.

Primary Hospital. Any hospital located within the Service Area that has entered into
an Agreement with the PLAN.

Provider Manual. The Plan’s Manual describing operational policies and procedures
relevant to Providers.

Quality Improvement Program (QIP). Systematic activities to monitor and evaluate the
clinical and non-clinical services provided to Members according to the standards set forth
in statute, regulations, and the Plan-to-Plan Agreement. The QIP consists of processes,
which measure the effectiveness of care, identifies problems, and implements improvement
on a continuing basis towards an identified, target outcome measurement.

Referral Physician. Any qualified physician who is duly licensed in California. A Referral
Physician must have an Agreement with PLAN or authorized by a subcontracted Plan
provider. Primary Care Physician may refer any Member for consultation or treatment to a
Referral Physician.

Referral Services. Covered services, which are not Primary Care Services, provided by
physicians on referral from the Primary Care Physician or provided by the Primary Care
Physician as a non- capitated service.

Service Area. The counties of Alameda, Santa Clara, Fresno, Kern, Los Angeles, Orange,
Riverside, San Benito, Merced, Monterey, San Bernardino, San Diego, San Mateo, Kings
and San Francisco, Santa Barbara and Ventura counties.

Treatment Authorization Request or TAR or Prior Authorization. The PLAN’s form for the
provision of inpatient Non-Emergency Services as set forth in the Provider Manual.

Urgent Care Services. Medical services required to prevent serious deterioration of
health following the onset of an unforeseen condition or injury (e.g., sore throat,
fever, minor lacerations, and some broken bones).

Utilization Management Program. The program(s) approved by PLAN, which are designed
to review and monitor the utilization of Covered Services. Such program(s) are set forth in
the PLAN’s Provider Manual.

Vision Care. Routine basic eye examinations, lenses and frames provided every 24 months.

SECTION 2.
QUALIFICATIONS, OBLIGATIONS AND COVENANTS

HOSPITAL is responsible for:

THPCHOSPAGMTO030 (2021 8

38



[HPCHOSPAGMTO03012021

Provision of Covered Services. HOSPITAL shall provide to Members those
Covered Services that are Medically Necessary which HOSPITAL is licensed to
provide and customarily provides to all HOSPITAL patients. Those services which
HOSPITAL customarily provides but which are specifically excluded from this
Agreement, if any, are described in Section 4. HOSPITAL will perform such
hospital services in an economic and efficient manner consistent with professional
standards of medical care generally accepted by the medical community. Any
Primary Care Physician or Specialist Physician who admits or treats a Member in
HOSPITAL must be a member in good standing of HOSPITAL’S organized medical
staff with appropriate clinical privileges to admit and treat such Member.
HOSPITAL is responsible for coordinating the provision of Covered Services with
the Member’s assigned Primary Care Physician.

Admission and Transfer of Members. Upon receipt of prior authorization from
PLAN or its designee, HOSPITAL shall admit Members in accordance with its
admission protocols and community standards. In the event that a Member is
transferred to or from HOSPITAL to another hospital that is a Participating Hospital,
HOSPITAL will complete all transfer and authorization forms requested by PLAN,
and as necessary, to ensure the continuity of care of the Member.

Referral and Authorization. Except for Emergency Services, HOSPITAL will
provide Hospital Services to Members only when HOSPITAL has received an
appropriate prior written authorization for such services from PLAN or its designee.

Plan Policies and Procedures Compliance. HOSPITAL will comply with the
policies and procedures approved by PLAN for the provision of Covered Services
under the Medicare Managed Care Program. HOSPITAL agrees to comply with all
policies and procedures set forth in the Provider Manual. The Provider Manual is
available through the PLAN website at
https://www.imperialhealthplan.com/california PLAN may modify the Provider
Manual from time to time, PLAN shall notify HOSPITAL at least sixty (60) days prior
to any material change in its Provider Manual. HOSPITAL has the right to negotiate
and agree to any change. In the event that PLAN and HOSPITAL cannot agree
regarding the proposed modification within thirty (30) business days, HOSPITAL has
the right to terminate this Agreement prior to implementation of the change. In the
event of a conflict between the Agreement and the Provider Manual, the terms of the
Agreement shall prevail.

Standards: HOSPITAL shall:

(a) Standards of Care. Provide Covered Services to Members that are
Medically Necessary that are the same standards of care, skill, diligence and
in the same economic and efficient manner as are generally accepted
practices and standards prevailing in the professional community.




[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

(®)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(2)

Licensure. Maintain in good standing the license and accreditation of its
facility or facilities in accordance with Section 1250 et seq. of the Health and
Safety Code and the licensing regulations contained in Title 22 and 17 of the
California Code of Regulations. HOSPITAL agrees to remain certified
under Title XVIII of the Federal Social Security Act, and shall notify PLAN
immediately if any action of any kind is initiated against HOSPITAL which
could result in (a) the suspension or revocation of its license; or (b) the
suspension or loss of accreditation, or (c) the imposition of any sanction
against HOSPITAL under the Medicare Program; or (d) the material
impairment of its ability to provide hospital services hereunder. HOSPITAL
shall provide PLAN with evidence of such licensure and accreditation upon
execution of this Agreement.

Officers, Owners, and Stockholders. Be responsible for providing upon
execution of this Agreement the information regarding officers, owners and
stockholders as set forth in Attachment A, attached to and
incorporated herein.

Facilities, Equipment and Personnel. Provide and maintain sufficient
facilities, equipment, personnel, and administrative services to perform the
duties and responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement.

Hospital Privileges. Use its best efforts in granting HOSPITAL privileges in
accordance with its medical staff bylaws for qualified Participating Providers
affiliated with PLAN.

Medical Records. Ensure that a medical record will be established and
maintained for each Member. Each Member’s medical record will be
established upon the Member’s first visit. The record will contain that
information normally included in accordance with generally accepted
HOSPITAL practices and standards prevailing in the professional
community. HOSPITAL will facilitate the sharing of medical information
with other providers subject to all applicable laws and professional standards
regarding the confidentiality of medical records. HOSPITAL will make such
records available to authorized PLAN personnel and its designees in order
for PLAN to conduct its Quality Improvement and Utilization Management
Programs.

Cultural and Linguistic Services.  HOSPITAL shall provide services to

Members in a culturally, ethnically and linguistically appropriate manner.
HOSPITAL shall recognize and integrate Members’ practices and beliefs
about disease causation and prevention into the provision of Covered
Services. HOSPITAL shall comply with Plan’s language assistance
program standards developed under California Health and Safety Code
Section 1367.04 and Title 28 CCR Section 1300.67.04 and shall cooperate
with Plan by providing any information necessary to assess compliance.
HOSPITAL is responsible for providing interpretive services. However, if

10

%o



HOSPITAL unable to meet a member’s interpretive needs, HOSPITAL may
utilize the PLAN’s telephonic language assistance program, if available,

2.1.6 Participation in Quality Improvement and Utilization Management Programs.

2.1.9

IHPCHOSPAGMT03012021

HOSPITAL will cooperate and participate in PLAN’S Quality Improvement and
Utilization Management Programs and will comply with the policies and procedures
associated with these Programs. This includes participation in facility reviews, chart
and access audits and focused reviews. In the event there is a conflict in the PLAN’s
and HOSPITAL’s policies and procedures, the parties shall meet and confer to reach
to reach mutual agreement related to this section 2.1.6.

(a) HOSPITAL will participate in the development of corrective action plans for
any areas that fall below PLAN standards and ensuring medical records
are readily available to the PLAN staff as requested.

(b)  HOSPITAL recognizes the possibility that PLAN, through the utilization
management and quality improvement process, may be required to take
action requiring consultation with its Medical Director or with other
physicians prior to authorization of services or supplies or to terminate this
Agreement.

(0 In the interest of program integrity or the welfare of Members, PLAN may
introduce additional utilization controls as may be necessary.

(d) In the event of such change, a thirty (30) day notice will be given to the
HOSPITAL. HOSPITAL will be entitled to appeal such action to the
Quality and Ultilization Advisory Committee, (QUAC), the Physician
Advisory Group and then to the PLAN Board of Commissions.

HOSPITAL will apply standards established by PLAN’s Quality Improvement and
Utilization Management Programs in determining appropriate referrals, length
of stay and discharge planning in a manner to affect the goals set forth in program
descriptions and work plans of both programs.

Actions Against HOSPITAL. HOSPITAL will adhere to the requirements as set
forth in the PLAN Provider Manual and notify PLAN by certified mail within fifteen
(15) days of HOSPITAL’s learning of any action taken which results in restrictions
on HOSPITAL s provision of services regardless of the duration of the restriction or
exclusion from participation in the Medicare Program in accordance with the
Standards of Participation.

Data Requirements. HOSPITAL shall:

(a) Financial and Accounting Records. Maintain, in accordance with standard
and accepted accounting practices, financial and accounting records
relating to services provided or paid for hereunder as will be necessary and

1



2.1.10

2.1.11

2.1.12

2.1.13

2.1.14

2.1.15

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

appropriate for the proper administration of this Agreement, the services to
be rendered, and payments to be made hereunder or in connection herewith,

(b) Encounter and Claims Data. Provide encounter and claims data for all
services for each Member visit and hospitalization. Such data will be
provided by HOSPITAL to PLAN in a form acceptable to PLAN at no cost,
“at least monthly, on a UB-04 Claim Form, other claim forms as may be
designated by PLAN or by electronic transfer. All forms (data) submitted
should contain the data elements as outlined in the PLAN Provider Manual.

(c) Reports. Submit reports as required by PLAN upon PLAN’s reasonable
written request.

Promotional Materials. HOSPITAL consents to be identified as a hospital in written
materials published by PLAN, including without limitation, the provider directory
and marketing materials prepared and distributed by PLAN. HOSPITAL may also
post information on HOSPITAL’s website and other related marketing materials that
it is a contracted provider with the PLAN.

Domestic Partners. Any HOSPITAL licensed in accordance with California
Health & Safety Code Section 1250 will ensure that Members are permitted to be
visited by the Member’s domestic partner, the children of the Member’s domestic
partner, and the domestic partner of the Member’s parent or child.

HOSPITAL is not obligated hereunder to provide Members with inpatient,
outpatient or emergency services that are not currently maintained by HOSPITAL
due to religious or other reasons as of the effective date of this Agreement.

HOSPITAL will retain the right, within its sole discretion, to alter, enlarge,
reconstruct, modify, or shut down all or any part of its facilities, provided
however, that written notice of any action described herein, which would materially
affect the services available to Members hereunder, will be given to PLAN at least
sixty (60) days prior to implementation of such change, and PLAN will have the
right to terminate this Agreement upon providing HOSPITAL with thirty (30) days
prior written notice in accordance with Section 9 of this Agreement.

Hospital Admission. Hospital agrees to notify PLAN Utilization Management
Department within forty-eight (48) hours of all in-patient admissions.

Concurrent Review. HOSPITAL will cooperate with PLAN in conducting
concurrent review of in-patient services provided to members. PLAN UM nurses
may conduct onsite review in addition to HOSPITAL UM Staff providing
periodic updates of member’s medical condition to PLAN. HOSPITAL agrees to
retrospective review of members medical records when concurrent review was not
available. Hospital agrees to use nationally recognized criteria, PLAN UM
guidelines developed and approved by the Quality/Utilization Advisory
Committee (Q/UAC) and applicable laws and regulations to determine

12



2.1.16

2.1.17

appropriateness of all admission as well as in the determination of medical necessity
for the continuation of all hospital stays.

Discharge Planning. HOSPITAL will continue to be responsible for discharge
planning and will make reasonable efforts to cooperate with PLAN discharge
planning efforts. HOSPITAL will only discharge a Member when the Member is
clinically stable for discharge and HOSPITAL has performed Sufficient Discharge
Planning.

Grievances and Appeals. HOSPITAL will cooperate with PLAN in identifying,
processing and resolving all Member complaints and grievances in accordance with
the Plan grievance policy and procedure set forth in the Provider Manual and Quality
Improvement Program.

2.2 PLAN is responsible for:

2.2.1

222

223

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

Administration and Provision of Data. PLAN shall perform all administrative,
accounting, enrollment, eligibility verification and other functions necessary or
appropriate for the operation, administration and marketing of the PLAN and
consistent with the terms of this Agreement. PLAN shall provide HOSPITAL with
management information and data reasonably necessary to carry out the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and for the operation of the PLAN. PLAN shall
promote population health by sharing applicable data with HOSPITAL. Parties shall
meet and confer about what data and format will work.

Enrollment and Eligibility Verification. Members shall be enrolled in the Medicare
Program in accordance with applicable State and Federal Laws. PLAN shall
determine the identity and eligibility of all Members. Upon request by HOSPITAL,
either before or after providing Hospital Services to Members, PLAN shall verify
that a Member is eligible for benefits under the PLAN in accordance with procedures
set forth in the Provider Manual.

Quality Assurance and Utilization Management Programs. PLAN shall establish
and maintain a Quality Assurance Program, including a Quality Assurance
Committee, for the purpose of evaluating, monitoring and improving the quality of
clinical care and services provided to Members by HOSPITAL and other
Participating Providers. The Quality Assurance Program shall be established and
operated in accordance with applicable State and Federal Laws and the standards of
applicable Accreditation Organizations. PLAN shall also establish and maintain
a Utilization Management Program to provide for prior authorization for referrals
for Covered Services and admissions for HOSPITAL Services, concurrent
utilization review for HOSPITAL Services, and retrospective utilization
review for Emergency Services and Urgently Needed Services. The Utilization
Management Program shall be established and operated in accordance with
applicable State and Federal Law and the standards of applicable Accreditation
Organizations.

13



SECTION 3.
SCOPE OF SERVICES

3.1  Access to Covered Service. HOSPITAL will provide available Medically Necessary
Covered Services on a readily available and accessible basis 24-hours a day in accordance
with PLAN policies and procedures as set forth in the Provider Manual. HOSPITAL agrees
to render quality medical services consistent with community standards of care to Medicare
Members.

3.2  Confirmation of Eligibility. Prior to rendering services to Members, HOSPITAL will
confirm Members’ eligibility by a) accessing the PLAN web- based eligibility, b) checking
the PLAN automated eligibility telephone service and/or c) contacting PLAN member
services department directly. If patient holds himself out to be a Member, HOSPITAL will
attempt to verify eligibility by following the above procedures. If HOSPITAL is unable to
verify the purported Member’s eligibility, HOSPITAL will render any Urgent Care
necessary. At the first available opportunity, HOSPITAL will again attempt to verify
eligibility. Eligibility may not be retroactively denied once approved.

33 Emergency Services. HOSPITAL will provide Emergency Services to Member’s in
accordance with PLAN policies and procedures, as set forth in the PLAN Provider Manual,
and Utilization Management Program.

3.3.1 PLAN will reimburse HOSPITAL for treatment and services rendered by
HOSPITAL's Emergency Department hereunder in accordance with Attachment B
of this Agreement and in accordance with PLAN Provider Manual policies and
procedures.

3.3.2 HOSPITAL will make reasonable efforts to notify the Member’s assigned Primary
Care Physician immediately upon treatment and PLAN within 24-hours of treatment
or next business day in accordance with PLAN Provider Manual, policies and
procedures and Utilization Management Program.

3.3.3 HOSPITAL and PLAN understand that authorization is not required prior to
rendering Emergency Services.

SECTION 4.
EXCLUSIONS FROM AND LIMITATIONS OF COVERED SERVICES

4.1 Services Not Payable. Members in need of services, that are not Covered Services will not
be eligible for reimbursement by the PLAN.

42  Services Neither Covered nor Compensated. Subject to those exclusions from Covered
Services, HOSPITAL understands that HOSPITAL will not be obligated to provide
Members with, and the PLAN will not be obligated to reimburse HOSPITAL for the
following Excluded Services:

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 14



[HPCHOSPAGMTO03012021

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)
(e)

®

9]

()
(i)

Dental Services, as defined in Title 22 CCR Section 51307(a). However,
medical services necessary to support dental services are Covered Service
for Members and are not excepted;

Home and community based services and Department of Developmental
Services Administered Medicaid Home and Community Based Services,
Multipurpose Senior Services as defined in the California Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 9400 et seq., Adult Day Health Care Services as
defined in Title 22 CCR Section 54001, Pediatric Day Health Care
Services as defined in Title 22 CCR Section 51184(j), alcohol and drug
treatment program services (including outpatient heroin detoxification), and
Local Education Authority Services as defined in Title 22 CCR Sections
51360 and 51190.

Short-Doyle/Medi-Cal mental health services (inpatient and outpatient),
Medi-Cal specialty mental health services and services provided by specialty
mental health providers (inpatient and outpatient); provided, however, the
following are Covered Services for Members and are not excepted: (i)
outpatient mental health services within the Primary Care Physician’s scope
of practice, (ii) emergency room professional services except services
provided by specialty mental health providers, (iii) facility charges for
emergency room visits which do not result in a psychiatric admission, (iv)
laboratory and radiology services necessary for the diagnosis, monitoring or
treatment of a Member’s mental health condition, (v) emergency medical
transportation for emergency mental health services, (vi) certain prescribed
non-emergency medical transportation services to access mental health
services, (vii) initial health history and physical assessments required upon
admission for psychiatric inpatient hospital stays and consultations related to
Medically Necessary Covered Services, and (viii) psychotherapeutic drugs
that are covered by the Medicare.

Services rendered in a State or Federal governmental hospital,

Laboratory services provided under the State serum alpha fetoprotein
testing program administered by the Genetic Disease Branch of the
Department of Health Care Services;

Fabrication of optical lenses;

Targeted Case Management Services as specified in Title 22 CCR
Sections 51185 and 51351;

Direct Observed Therapy for tuberculosis;
Personal Care Services defined in Title 22 CCR Sections 51183 and
51350;

15



) Certain Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV), Acquired Immune
Deficiency (AIDS), and psychotherapeutic drugs

&) Other Services as may be determined by the PLAN, and as noticed to
participating Hospital. In the event of such a change, a thirty (30) day notice
will be given to the Hospital.

SECTION S.
REIMBURSEMENT, ACCOUNTS, REPORTING AND RECOVERIES

Skl Payment for Authorized Services Only. The PLAN will reimburse HOSPITAL for
Medically Necessary Covered Services, after prior-authorization is received from PLAN or
its designee (for non-emergent Covered Services), in conformance with the Provider Manual
and the schedule in Attachment B of this Agreement.

5.1.1 PLAN and HOSPITAL agree that PLAN is responsible for payment of emergency
services, and that, except for emergencies, HOSPITAL shall not be entitled to
reimbursement for any Covered Services provided to a Member unless
HOSPITAL has obtained the necessary authorization from PLAN in accordance
with PLAN's Provider Manual policies and procedures.

5.1.2 The Member's attending physician will determine the need for acute care in
accordance with usual standards of medical practice in the community nationally
recognized criteria, PLAN Utilization Management (UM) guidelines developed and
approved by the Quality Assurance Committee and California Department of Health
and Welfare Code of Regulations Title 22.

5.1.3 Member's attending physician will determine the Medically Necessary course of
treatment to be provided in the HOSPITAL.

5.1.4 Nothing in this Agreement is intended to create (nor shall it be construed to create)
any right by PLAN or by PLAN’s Participating Providers (except in their capacity
as Members of HOSPITAL's medical staff) to interfere with the method(s) by
which HOSPITAL or attending physicians render services hereunder.

5.1.5 All rate changes or adjustments shall be made only if the parties have executed a
formal amendment to Agreement to provide for same. Rates may not be adjusted
without prior written approval of HOSPITAL.

5.2  Claims Submission. HOSPITAL shall submit a complete UB-04 form or submit
complete data through electronic transfer, in accordance with the Provider Manual and
Attachment B of this Agreement. Reimbursement will be made within thirty (30) calendar
days of receipt of an uncontested claim which is accurate, complete and otherwise in
accordance with the PLAN provider manual. PLAN shall request missing information
related to an unclean claim within 30 calendar days of receipt of the initial claim. All unclean
claims will be paid within 30 calendar days of receipt of the information necessary to

[HPCHOSPAGMT0301202 16

%



5.3

54

5.5

determine PLAN liability. After the requested information is submitted to the PLAN, the
PLAN will either approve, deny or modify the amount to be reimbursed based on the
information provided. The PLAN’s claims adjudication process will not conflict with CMS’
claims adjudication process. If the HOSPITAL does not submit the requested information
to determine PLAN liability within 180 calendar days from the date of the request, the
PLAN will notify the HOSPITAL that the claim remains pending as “unclean.” All claims
for Covered Services must be submitted to the PLAN within twelve (12) months from the
date that service was provided. If for any reason it is determined that PLAN overpaid
HOSPITAL, PLAN may deduct monies in the amount equal to the overpayment from any
future payments to HOSPITAL using an industry standard process so that HOSPITAL is
clearly aware how to interpret the claims activity.

52.1 A summary report will accompany each check identifying the Members who
received Covered Services from HOSPITAL and the appropriate amount of
reimbursement disbursed per Member.

5.2.2 HOSPITAL agrees not to submit separate claims for reimbursement for Medicare
Members who receive outpatient and emergency medical services during the same
calendar day as in-patient admission of the Medicare Member to the HOSPITAL.

Entire Payment. HOSPITAL will accept from PLAN compensation as payment in full and
discharge of PLAN’s financial liability for Covered Services provided to eligible PLAN
Members by HOSPITAL, and will be reimbursed as listed hereunder in those amounts set
forth and in the manner and at the times as specified in Attachment B of this Agreement and
in accordance with PLAN Provider Manual policies and procedures. HOSPITAL will look
only to PLAN for such compensation with the exception of copayments, coinsurance and
deductibles. PLAN has the sole authority to determine reimbursement policies and
methodology of reimbursement under this Agreement.

Member Hold Harmless. HOSPITAL will not submit claims to or demand or otherwise
collect reimbursement from a Member, or from other persons on behalf of the Member, for
any service included in the program's Covered Services in addition to a claim submitted to
the PLAN for that service. Furthermore, HOSPITAL will hold harmless DHCS, CMS and
Members in the event PLAN cannot or will not pay for services provided by HOSPITAL
under this Agreement.

Coordination of Benefits. DHCS and CMC are the payors of last resort recognizing Other
Health Coverage as primary carrier. HOSPITAL must bill the primary carrier before billing
PLAN for reimbursement of Covered Services and, with the exception of authorized share
of cost payments, will at no time seek compensation from Members. The HOSPITAL may
look to the Member for non-covered services.

5.5.1 The determination of liability will be in accordance with the usual procedures
employed by the appropriate Governmental Agencies and applicable law, the
Medicare Provider Manual, and the Provider Manual.

[HPCHOSPAGMTO030(2021 17



5.5.2 The authority and responsibility for Coordination of Benefits will be carried out in
accordance with applicable law.

5.5.3 HOSPITAL will make best efforts to report to PLAN the discovery of third party
insurance coverage for a Medicare Member within five (5) business days of
discovery.

5.5.4 HOSPITAL will recover directly from Medicare for reimbursement of medical
services rendered. Medicare payments will be reported to the PLAN on the UB04
encounter form or electronic transfer tape as indicated in the Provider Manual.

5.5.5 For all enrollees eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid, enrollees will not be held
liable for Medicare Part A and B cost sharing when the State is responsible for
paying such amounts. Providers will be informed of Medicare and Medicaid benefits
and rules for enrollees eligible for Medicare and Medicaid. Downstream Provider
may not impose cost-sharing that exceeds the amount of cost-sharing that would be
permitted with respect to the individual under title XIX if the individual were not
enrolled in such a plan. Providers will: (1) accept the MA plan payment as payment
in full, or (2) bill the appropriate State source. [42 C.F.R. §§ 422.504(i)(3)(i) and
422.504(g)(1)(D)].

5.6 Third Party Liability Tort. In the event that HOSPITAL provides services to Members for
injuries or other conditions resulting from the acts of third parties, the Plan will have the
right to recover from any settlement, award or recovery from any responsible third party the
value of all Covered Services which have been rendered by HOSPITAL pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement.

5.6.1 HOSPITAL will cooperate with the PLAN in their efforts to obtain information and
collect sums due as result of third party liability tort, including Workers’
Compensation claims for Covered Services.

5.6.2 HOSPITAL will make best efforts to report to PLAN the discovery of third party
tort action for a Member within five (5) business days of discovery.

5.7 Subcontracts

57.1 All subcontracts between HOSPITAL and HOSPITAL’s subcontractors
pertaining to the provision of Covered Services under this Agreement
(“Subcontractors”) will be in writing, and will be entered into in accordance with the
requirements of DHCS, CMS and, Health and Safety Code Section 1340 et seq.;
Title 28, CCR, Section 1300 et seq.; and any other applicable federal and State laws
and regulations.

5.7.2  All such subcontracts and their amendments will become effective only upon written
approval by PLAN and will fully disclose the method and amount of compensation
or other consideration to be received by the Subcontractor from the HOSPITAL.

IHPCHOSPAGMTO03012021 18



5.7.3

HOSPITAL will notify the PLAN when any subcontract is amended or terminates.
HOSPITAL will make available to PLAN and Governmental Agencies, upon
request, copies of all agreements between HOSPITAL and Subcontract(s) for the
purpose of providing Covered Services.

All agreements between HOSPITAL and any Subcontractor will require
Subcontractor to comply with the following:

(2)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Records and Records Inspection. Make all applicable books and records
available at all reasonable times for inspection, examination or copying by
the Governmental Agencies; and, retain such books and records for a term of
at least ten (10) years from the close of DHCS’ fiscal year in which the
Subcontract is in effect and submit to HOSPITAL and PLAN all reports
required by HOSPITAL, PLAN or DHCS.

Surcharges. Subcontractor will not collect a Surcharge for Covered
Services for a Member or other person acting on their behalf. If a Surcharge
erroneously occurs, Subcontractor will refund the amount of such Surcharge
to the Member within fifteen (15) business days of the occurrence and will
notify PLAN of the action taken. Upon notice of any Surcharge, PLAN will
take appropriate action consistent with the terms of this Agreement to
eliminate such Surcharge, including, without limitation, repaying the
Member and deducting the amount of the Surcharge and the expense

incurred by PLAN in correcting the payment from the next payment due to
HOSPITAL.

Notification. Notify the PLAN in the event the agreement with Subcontract
is amended or terminated. Notice will be given in the manner specified in
Section 10.4 (Notices) below.

Assignment. Agree that assignment or delegation of the subcontract will be
void unless prior written approval is obtained from the PLAN.

Additional Requirements. Be bound by the provisions of Section 9.7
(Survival of Obligations After Termination), and Section 7 (Hospital
Indemnification), and any other provisions of this Agreement that state that
they apply to subcontractors.

SECTION 6.
RECORDS AND CONFIDENTIALITY

6.1 Maintenance of Records. HOSPITAL shall maintain books, charts, documents, papers,
reports, management information systems, procedures and records (including, but not
limited to, financial, accounting, and administrative records, patient medical records,
encounter data, prescription files, laboratory results, subcontracts and Authorizations) and
supporting documentation related to Members and Services provided hereunder to Members
both medical and non-medical, to the cost thereof, to the manner and amount of payments,

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

19



including payments received from Members or others on their behalf, to the manner in
which HOSPITAL administers its daily business, and to the financial condition of
HOSPITAL (“Records”). Records include notes, documents, reports and other information
related to Provider disputes and determinations. HOSPITAL shall maintain Records in
accord with the general standards applicable to that book or record keeping, and shall ensure
that an individual is responsible for securing and maintaining such Records. Records shall
be legible, current, organized, accurate, comprehensive, and kept in a secure location with
detail (i) consistent with appropriate medical and professional practice and prevailing
community standards, (ii) which permits effective internal professional review and external
medical audit process, and (iii) which facilitates an adequate system for follow- up
treatment. The Member’s medical record shall reflect (i) whether the Member has executed
an advance directive, (ii) the language needs of the Member, and (iii) any request for, offer
of and refusal of language interpretation services. The Provider Manual outlines additional
Medical Records requirements. HOSPITAL shall be fully bound by the requirements in
Title 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations, relating to the maintenance and disclosure of
Member Records received or acquired by federally assisted alcohol or drug programs.
HOSPITAL shall preserve Records for the longer of (i) ten (10) years after termination of
this Agreement, and (ii) the period of time required by state and federal law and Membership
Contracts, including the period required by, to the extent applicable, the Knox-Keene Act
and Regulations, and by the Medicare Program, unless a longer period is stipulated. If there
is any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, review, examination, evaluation, or other action
pending at the end of such period, then HOSPITAL shall retain said Records until such
action is completed.

6.2  Access to and Copies of Records. PLAN and its authorized agents shall have access to and
may inspect the Records, subject to reasonable request and notification requirements, and
subject to any legal requirements regarding confidentiality. HOSPITAL shall transmit
Record information by fax when requested. HOSPITAL shall provide copies of Records to
PLAN upon request, at no charge for the first copy and at Twenty-five cents (8.25) per page
for any additional copies. HOSPITAL shall, subject to any legal requirements regarding
confidentiality, provide access to Records and other information as required by Government
Officials and accrediting organizations. Medical Records for Members shall be available to
providers at Member encounters as set forth in Title 28 CCR Section 1300.67.1 (c).
Members shall have access to their Medical Records, and where legally appropriate, may
receive copies of, amend, or correct their Medical Records. HOSPITAL shall
provide any notice to, or obtain any consent from, Members or, as appropriate, persons
authorized to consent on behalf of Members, as may be required by any applicable federal
or State laws and regulations, including the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (“HIPAA™) and the California Medical Information Act (“CMIA™), regarding
the receipt, use and disclosure of Protected Health Information and Medical Information, as
those terms are defined in HIPAA and CMIA respectively.

6.3  Copies of Clinical Information. For all Members receiving covered Services, HOSPITAL
will promptly forward copies of initial consultation reports upon completion of consult, and
summaries of patient care or patient results upon completion of patient care or discharge, to
the Member’s Primary Care Physician. HOSPITAL shall provide copies of such clinical
information to the Primary Care Physician at no charge.

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 20



6.4  Disclosure to Government Officials. HOSPITAL shall comply with all provisions of law
regarding access to books, documents and records. Without limiting the foregoing,
HOSPITAL shall maintain, provide access to, and provide copies of Records, this
Agreement and other information to the Director of the Department, DHCS, External
Quality Review Organizations, the Bureau of State Audits, the State Auditor, the Joint
Legislative Audit Committee, the California Department of General Services, the California
Department of Industrial Relations, certified Health Plan Employer Data Information Set
(“HEDIS”) auditors from the National Committee on Quality Assurance, the California
Cooperative Healthcare Reporting Initiative, the U.S. Department of Justice, the Secretary
of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the U.S. Comptroller General, the
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, Peer Review Organizations, their
designees, representatives, auditors, vendors, consultants and specialists and such other
officials entitled by law (collectively, “Government Officials”) as may be necessary for
compliance by PLAN with the provisions of all state and federal laws and contractual
requirements governing PLAN, including, but not limited to, the Act and the regulations
promulgated thereunder and the requirements of Medicare program. Such information shall
be available for inspection, examination and copying at all reasonable times at HOSPITAL’s
place of business or at some other mutually agreeable location in California. Copies
of such information shall be provided to Government Officials promptly upon request. The
disclosure requirement includes, but is not limited to, the provision of information upon
request by DHCS, subject to any lawful privileges, relating to threatened or pending
litigation by or against DHCS. HOSPITAL shall use all reasonable efforts to immediately
notify DHCS of any subpoenas, document production requests, or requests for records
received by HOSPITAL related to this Agreement.

6.5 Reporting

6.5.1 HOSPITAL, upon reasonable advance request, shall supply PLAN or PLAN’s
designated agent with periodic reports and information pertaining to (i) Services
provided to Members by HOSPITAL or its subcontracted health care providers, (ii)
Provider directory and network information, and (iii) HOSPITAL’s financial
resources, on such forms and within such times as requested by PLAN, and which
will enable PLAN to meet all federal and state legal and contractual reporting
requirements. HOSPITAL shall also supply PLAN with other reports as reasonably
requested.

6.5.2 HOSPITAL certifies and warrants that all reports, invoices, papers, documents,
books of account, instruments, data, information, forms of evidence and other
Records submitted to Plan or Government Officials pursuant to this Agreement are
current, accurate, timely, true, complete and in full compliance with legal and
contractual requirements, and do not contain any material misrepresentations or
omissions. HOSPITAL shall immediately notify PLAN if any of HOSPITAL’s
certifications and warranties cease to be true at any time during the term of this
Agreement.

6.6 Confidentiality of Information

[HPCHOSPAGMTO0301202 1 21



6.6.1

6.6.2

6.6.3

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, names of Members
receiving public social services hereunder are confidential and are to be protected
from unauthorized disclosure. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information,
records, data, and data elements collected and maintained for the operation of the
Agreement and pertaining to Members shall be protected by HOSPITAL from
unauthorized disclosure. HOSPITAL and its employees, agents, and subcontractors
shall protect from unauthorized disclosure names and other identifying information
concerning persons either receiving services pursuant to this Agreement or persons
whose names or identifying information become available or are disclosed to
HOSPITAL, its employees, agents, or subcontractors as a result of services
performed under this Agreement, except for statistical information not identifying
any such person.

With respect to any identifiable information concerning any Member or person
that is obtained by HOSPITAL, HOSPITAL, its employees, agents and
subcontractors (i) will not use any such information for any purpose other than
carrying out the express terms of HOSPITAL’s obligations under this Agreement,

(i) will promptly transmit to PLAN all requests for disclosure of such information
except Member requests for Medical Records in accordance with applicable law,
and (iii) will not disclose except as specifically permitted by this Agreement, any
such information to any party other than PLAN or DHCS, without prior written
authorization specifying that the information is releasable under Title 42, and
regulations adopted thereunder, and (iv) will, at the expiration or termination of this
Agreement, return all such information to PLAN or maintain such information
according to written procedures sent to PLAN by DHCS for this purpose. Upon
PLAN’s request, HOSPITAL shall provide a signed Declaration of Confidentiality
in the format set forth in the Provider Manual, prior to the Effective Date.

HOSPITAL shall comply with all federal, state and local laws which provide for the
confidentiality of Records and other information. HOSPITAL shall not disclose
any confidential Records or other confidential information received from PLAN or
Government Officials or prepared in connection with the performance of this
Agreement, unless PLAN or Government Officials specifically permits HOSPITAL
to disclose such Records or information. HOSPITAL shall promptly transmit to
PLAN any and all requests for disclosure of such confidential Records or
information. HOSPITAL shall not use any confidential information gained by
HOSPITAL in the performance of this Agreement except for the sole purpose of
carrying out HOSPITAL’s obligations under this Agreement. HOSPITAL shall
comply with Title 42 and all other applicable provisions of law which provide for
the confidentiality of records and prohibit their being opened for examination for
any purpose not directly connected with the administration of public social services.
Whether or not covered by such sections, confidential medical or personnel records
and the identities of clients and complainants shall not be disclosed unless there
is proper consent to such disclosure or a court order requiring disclosure.
Confidential information gained by HOSPITAL from access to any such records,
and from contact with its clients and complainants, shall be used by HOSPITAL
only in connection with its conduct of the program under this Agreement.

22

2



6.6.4

HOSPITAL shall protect the security and confidentiality of all eligibility and
enrollment data and all other personal information and protected health
information about Members in accordance with the Information Practices Act, Civil
Code Section 1798 et seq., and all other applicable State and federal laws and
regulations, including the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (“HIPAA”) and the regulations promulgated thereunder. All financial,
statistical, personal, technical and other data and information relating to the
State’s operations which are designated confidential by the State and which become
available to HOSPITAL shall be protected by HOSPITAL from unauthorized use
and disclosure. HOSPITAL shall not use any individual identifiable information or
other confidential information for any purpose other than carrying out the provisions
of this Agreement. Upon request by PLAN, HOSPITAL shall provide a copy of its
policies and procedures for preserving the confidentiality of medical records, as
outlined in California Health and Safety Code Section 1364.5. HOSPITAL shall
make itself available to DHCS at no cost to DHCS to testify as witnesses, or
otherwise, in the event of litigation or administrative proceedings being
commenced against DHCS, its directors, officers or employees based upon
claimed violation of HIPAA, the HIPAA regulations or other laws relating to
security and privacy, except where HOSPITAL is a named adverse party.

SECTION 7.
INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

7.1 Hospital Insurance. Throughout the term of this Agreement and any extension thereto,
HOSPITAL will maintain appropriate insurance programs or policies as follows:

7.1.1

IHPCHOSPAGMT03012021

Each participating HOSPITAL covered by this Agreement will secure and
maintain, at its sole expense, liability insurance, or other risk protection programs,
in the amounts of at least ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per person per
occurrence and THREE MILLION DOLLARS ($3,000,000) in aggregate, including
"tail coverage" in the same amounts whenever claims made malpractice coverage is
involved.

Notification of PLAN by HOSPITAL of cancellation or material modification of the
insurance coverage or the risk protection program will be made to PLAN at least
thirty (30) days prior to any cancellation. Upon PLAN’s request, documents
evidencing professional liability insurance or other risk protection required under
this Subsection will be provided to PLAN upon execution of this Agreement.

General Liabilitv Insurance. In addition to Subsection 6.1.1 above, HOSPITAL will
also maintain, at its sole expense, a policy or program of comprehensive liability
insurance (or other risk protection) with minimum coverage including and no less
than Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per person for HOSPITAL’S
property together with a Combined Single Limit Body Injury and Property Damage
Insurance of not less than Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000). Documents
evidencing such coverage will be provided to PLAN upon request. The HOSPITAL

23



will arrange with the insurance carrier to have automatic notification of insurance
coverage termination or modification given to PLAN.

7.1.4 Workers” Compensation. HOSPITAL’S employees will be covered by Workers’
Compensation Insurance in an amount and form meeting all requirements of
applicable provisions of the California Labor Code. Documents evidencing such
coverage will be provided to PLAN upon request. The HOSPITAL will arrange with
the insurance carrier to have automatic notification of insurance coverage
termination or modification given to PLAN.

7.2 Plan Insurance. PLAN, at its sole cost and expense, will procure and maintain a
professional liability policy to insure PLAN and its agents and employees, acting within the
scope of their duties, in connection with the performance of PLAN's responsibilities under
this Agreement.

7.3 Hospital Indemnification. HOSPITAL shall indemnify and hold harmless PLAN its
officers, directors, agents, and employees, from and against any and all loss, damage,
liability, or expense (including without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees), of any kind
arising by reason of the acts or omissions of HOSPITAL and its officers, directors, agents,
employees, agents and shareholders acting alone or in collusion with others. HOSPITAL
also agrees to hold harmless both the State and Members in the event that PLAN cannot or
will not pay for services performed by HOSPITAL pursuant to this Agreement. The terms
of this section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

7.4  PLAN Indemnification: PLAN shall indemnify and hold harmless HOSPITAL its officers,
directors, agents, and employees, from and against any and all loss, damage, liability, or
expense (including without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees), of any kind arising by
reason of the acts or omissions of PLAN and its officers, directors, agents, employees,
agents and shareholders acting alone or in collusion with others. The terms of this section
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 8.
DISPUTE RESOLUTION

8.1 Dispute Resolution. For disputes unresolved by the PLAN provider appeals process, PLAN
and HOSPITAL agree to meet and confer in good faith to resolve any disputes that may
arise under or in connection with this Agreement. In all events and subject to the provisions
of this Section which follow, HOSPITAL shall be required to comply with the provisions
of the Government Claims Act (Government Code Section 900, et. seq.) with respect to any
dispute or controversy arising out of or in any way relating to this Agreement or the subject
matter of this Agreement (whether sounding in contract or tort, and whether or not involving
equitable or extraordinary relief) (a “Dispute”).

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 24



8.2

8.3

8.4

%l

Q2

9.3

Judicial Reference. The parties may mutually agree in writing (but shall not be obligated to
agree) that a Dispute shall be heard and decided by a referee appointed pursuant to California
Code of Civil Procedure Section 638 (or any successor provision thereto, if applicable), who
shall hear and determine any and all of the issues in any such action or proceeding, whether
of fact or law, and to report a statement of decision, subject to judicial review and
enforcement as provided by California law, and in accordance with Chapter 6 (References
and Trials by Referees), of Title 8 of Part 2 of the California Code of Civil Procedure, or
any successor chapter. The referee shall be a retired judge of the California superior or
appellate courts determined by agreement between the parties, provided that in the absence
of such agreement either party may bring a motion pursuant to the said Section 638 for
appointment of a referee before the appropriate judge of the Sacramento Superior Court.
The parties acknowledge that they forego any right to trial by jury in any judicial reference
proceeding. The parties agree that the only proper venue for the submission of claims to
judicial reference shall be the courts of general jurisdiction of the State of California
located in Los Angeles. The parties reserve the right to contest the referee’s decision and
to appeal from any award or order of any court. The designated non prevailing party in any
Dispute shall be required to fully compensate the referee for his or her services hereunder
at the referee’s then respective prevailing rates of compensation. For the avoidance of
doubt, neither party shall be obligated or required to submit the Dispute to judicial reference,
arbitration or any other alternative dispute resolution procedure.

Limitations. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, any
suit, judicial reference or other legal proceeding must be initiated within one (1) year after
the date the Dispute arose or such Dispute shall be deemed waived and forever barred;
provided that, if a shorter time period is prescribed under the Government Claims Act
(Government Code Section 900, et. seq.), then, the shorter time period (if any) prescribed
under the Government Claims Act shall apply.

Venue. Unless otherwise specified in this Section, all actions and proceedings arising in
connection with this Agreement shall be tried and litigated exclusively in the state or federal
(if permitted by law and a party elects to file an action in federal court) courts located in the
County of Sacramento California.

SECTION 9.
TERM AND TERMINATION

[nitial Term and Renewal. This Agreement shall be effective as of the Effective Date and
shall remain in effect for a term of one (1) year, and will thereafter renew automatically for
one (1) year terms unless terminated sooner as set forth below.

Termination Without Cause. HOSPITAL or PLAN may terminate this Agreement without
cause at any time upon providing the other party with ninety (90) days prior written notice.

Immediate Termination for Cause by PLAN. The PLAN may terminate this Agreement
immediately by written notice to HOSPITAL upon the occurrence of any of the following
events:

IHPCHOSPAGMT03012021 25



9.4

9.5

9.6

9.3.1 The suspension or revocation of HOSPITAL’S license; or
9.3.2 HOSPITAL fails to meet PLAN Credentialing Criteria;

9.3.3 The discontinuance by HOSPITAL of the provision of Covered Services as
confirmed and agreed by both parties hereto; or

9.3.4 If PLAN determines pursuant to procedures and standards adopted in its
Utilization Management Program or Quality Improvement Program that
HOSPITAL has provided or arranged for the provision of services to Members
which are not medically necessary or provided or failed to provide Covered Services
in a manner which violates any provision of this Agreement or the Provider Manual;
or

9.3.5 If PLAN determines that the continuation hereto constitute as a threat to the health,
safety or welfare of any Member; or

9.3.6 If PLAN determines that HOSPITAL has filed a petition for bankruptcy or
reorganization, insolvency, as defined by law, or PLAN determines that HOSPITAL
is unable to meet financial obligations as described in this Agreement; or

9.3.7 If HOSPITAL breaches Section 10.10 (Marketing Activity and Patient Solicitation)
(such breach of said Section 10.10 shall not be subject to the cure specified in Section
9.4 (Termination for Cause with Cure Period)).

Immediate Termination for Cause by HOSPITAL. The HOSPITAL may terminate this

Agreement immediately by written notice to PLAN upon the occurrence of any of the

following events:

9.4.1 revocation of PLAN's license necessary for the performance of this Agreement;

9.4.2 PLAN breaches any material term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement.

9.4.3 PLAN's stop-loss insurance, reinsurance or insolvency insurance is canceled or not
renewed.

Termination for Cause With Cure Period. In the event of a material breach by either party

other than those material breaches set forth in Section 9.3 (Immediate Termination for Cause
by Plan) above of this Agreement, the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the breaching party setting forth the reasons for such
termination; provided, however, that if the breaching party cures such breach within twenty
(20) days of receipt of this notice, then this Agreement will not be terminated because of
such breach unless the breach is not subject to cure.

Continuation of Services Following Termination. Should this Agreement be terminated,
HOSPITAL will, upon mutual agreement, continue to provide Covered Services to
Members who are under the care of HOSPITAL at the time of termination until the services
being rendered to the Members by HOSPITAL are completed, unless PLAN has made

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 26

5¢,



9.7

9.8

L)

9.10

appropriate provision for the assumption of such services by another hospital. HOSPITAL
will ensure an orderly transition of care for Members, including but not limited to the
transfer of Member medical records. Payment by PLAN for the continuation of services by
HOSPITAL after the effective date of termination will be subject to the terms and conditions
set forth in this Agreement including, without limitation, the compensation provisions
herein. The costs to HOSPITAL of photocopying such records will be reimbursed by the
PLAN at a cost not to exceed $.25 per page.

Member Notification Upon Termination. Notwithstanding Section 9.3 (Immediate
Termination for Cause by PLAN), upon the receipt of notice of termination by either PLAN
or HOSPITAL, and in order to ensure the continuity and appropriateness of medical care to
Medicare Members, PLAN at its option, may immediately inform Members of such
termination notice.

Survival of Obligations After Termination. Termination of this Agreement will not affect
any right or obligations hereunder which will have been previously accrued, or will
thereafter arise with respect to any occurrence prior to termination. Such rights and
obligations will continue to be governed by the terms of this Agreement. The following
obligations of HOSPITAL will survive the termination of this Agreement regardless of the
cause giving rise to termination and will be construed for the benefit of the Member: a)
Section 9.5, Continuation of Services Following Termination; b) Section 6, Records And
Confidentiality; and, ¢) Section 7.3, HOSPITAL Indemnification. Such obligations and
the provisions of this Section will supersede any oral or written agreement to the
contrary now existing or hereafter entered into between HOSPITAL and any Member or
any persons acting on their behalf. Any modification, addition, or deletion to the provisions
referenced above or to this Section will become effective on a date no earlier than thirty (30)
days after the DHCS has received written notice of such proposed changes. HOSPITAL will
assist PLAN in the orderly transfer of Members to other Participating Hospitals.

Access to Medical Records Upon Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement and
request by PLAN, HOSPITAL will allow the copying and transfer of medical records of
each Member to the HOSPITAL assuming the Member’s care at termination. Such copying
of records will be at PLAN’s expense if termination was not for cause. PLAN will continue
to have access to records in accordance with the terms hereof.

Interruption of Services. Should a substantial part of the services which HOSPITAL has
agreed to provide hereunder be intercupted for a period in excess of thirty (30) days, PLAN
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon providing ten (10) days prior written
notice to HOSPITAL.

9.10.1 In the event the operations of HOSPITAL's facilities, or any substantial portion
thereof, are interrupted by war, fire, insurrection, riots, the elements, earthquakes,
acts of God, or without limiting the foregoing, any other cause beyond the control
of HOSPITAL, the HOSPITAL shall be relieved of its obligations with respect to
the provisions of this Agreement (or such portions hereof which HOSPITAL is
thereby rendered incapable of performing) for the duration of such interruptions.

IHPCHOSPAGMT03012021 27



10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

9.10.2 Nothing contained herein shall be construed to limit or reduce PLAN's obligation to
pay HOSPITAL for Covered Services rendered to Members prior to or subsequent
to an event described herein.

SECTION 10.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Assignment. Neither party may assign its rights, duties or obligations under this Agreement,
either in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time upon written agreement of both
parties. This Agreement may only be amended by the PLAN upon thirty (30) days written
notice to the HOSPITAL if the amendment is required due to change in regulatory
provisions. No obligation under this Agreement or an Attachment hereto may be waived by
any party hereto except by an instrument in writing in the form of an Amendment,

10.2.1 If the HOSPITAL does not give written notice of termination within sixty (60) days,
as authorized by Section 10.4 (Notices), HOSPITAL agrees that any such
amendment by PLAN will be a part of the Agreement.

10.2.2 Unless HOSPITAL notifies PLAN that it does not accept such amendment, the
amendment, will become effective sixty (60) days after the date of PLAN’s notice
of proposed amendment.

10.2.3 Notwithstanding the foregoing, PLAN may amend this Agreement with prior written
notice to HOSPITAL in order to maintain compliance with State and Federal Law
and the agreement. Such amendment shall be binding upon HOSPITAL and shall
not require the consent of HOSPITAL.

Severability. If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the
provisions hereof will remain in full force and effect and will in no way be affected,
impaired, or invalidated as a result of such decision.

Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given by this Agreement shall be in writing
and may be delivered personally, by certified or registered U.S. Postal Service mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by U.S. Postal Service Express mail, Federal Express
or other overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery, and shall be deemed sufficiently
given if served in the manner specified in this Section. Notices shall be delivered or mailed
to the parties at the addresses set forth beneath their respective names on the signature page
of this Agreement. Each party may change its address by giving notice as provided in this
Section. Notices given by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, shall be
deemed given on the date of delivery shown on the receipt card, or if no delivery date is
shown, the postmark date. Notices delivered by U.S. Postal Service Express mail, Federal
Express or overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery shall be deemed given
twenty-four (24) hours after delivery of the notice to the U.S. Postal Service, Federal
Express or overnight courier.

IHPCHOSPAGMT03012021 28



10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Attachments and the PLAN Provider
Manual, contains the entire agreement between PLAN and HOSPITAL relating to the rights
granted and the obligations assumed by this Agreement. Any prior agreement, promises,
negotiations or representations, either oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement not expressly set forth in this Agreement are of no force or effect.

Headings. The headings of articles and paragraphs contained in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and will not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this
Agreement.

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California, the United States of America, and the
contractual obligations of PLAN will govern the validity, construction, interpretation and
enforcement of this Agreement. Any provision required to be in this Agreement by law,
regulation, or the Plan-to-Plan Agreement will bind PLAN and HOSPITAL whether or not
provided in this Agreement.

Treatment Alternatives. PLAN or HOSPITAL will not interfere with and will allow the
physician-patient communication regarding appropriate treatment alternatives nor will a
penalty be accessed to the physician for discussing medically necessary or appropriate
medical care for the patient.

Reporting Fraud and Abuse. HOSPITAL is responsible for reporting all cases of
suspected fraud and abuse, as defined in 42 CFR, Section 455.2, where there is reason to
believe that an incident of fraud and/or abuse has occurred by Members or by PLAN
contracted physicians within 10 days to PLAN for investigation.

Marketing Activity and Patient Solicitation. HOSPITAL will not engage in any activities
involving the direct marketing of Members without the prior approval of PLAN and DHCS.

Direct Solicitation. HOSPITAL will not engage in direct solicitation of Members for
enrollment, including but not limited to door-to-door marketing activities, mailers and
telephone contacts.

Nondisclosure and Confidentiality. Both parties shall not disclose the payment provisions
of this Agreement except as may be required by law.

Non-Exclusive Agreement. To the extent compatible with the provision of Covered Services
to Members for which HOSPITAL accepts responsibility hereunder, HOSPITAL reserves
the right to provide hospital services to persons who are not Members. Nothing contained
herein will prevent HOSPITAL from participating in any other prepaid health care program.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts, each one
of which will be deemed an original, but all of which will constitute one and the same
instrument.

HIPAA. HOSPITAL and PLAN each acknowledge that it is a “Covered Entity” as that term
is defined in the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information
adopted by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, as modified (the “HIPAA

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 29



Privacy Rule”). Each party shall adequately protect the confidentiality of individually
identifiable health information and shall comply with the HIPAA Privacy Rule and with all
State and Federal Laws governing the confidentiality of Members’ individually identifiable
health information. If the HOSPITAL identifies any inappropriate uses of or breach of the
HIPAA Privacy Rule with respect to PLAN or Members, the HOSPITAL must notify
PLAN’s Privacy Officer immediately.

SECTION 11.
RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

11.1  Overview. None of the provisions of this Agreement are intended, nor will they be
construed to create, any relationship between the parties other than that of independent
parties contracting with each other solely for the purpose of effectuating the provisions of
this Agreement; neither is this Agreement intended, except as may otherwise be specifically
set forth herein, to create a relationship of agency, representation, joint venture or
employment between the parties. Unless mutually agreed, nothing contained herein will
prevent HOSPITAL from independently participating as a provider of services in any
other health maintenance organization or system of prepaid health care delivery.

11.2  Oversight Functions. Nothing contained in this Agreement will limit the right of PLAN to
perform its oversight and monitoring responsibilities as required by applicable state and
federal law, as amended.

11.3  Relationship of HOSPITAL and Contracting Physicians. It is expressly understood and
agreed that no Contracting Physician or other physician shall be entitled to admit, or treat,
or prescribe for Member in HOSPITAL if physician is not in good standing of HOSPITAL's
Medical Staff with appropriate clinical privileges to admit and treat Members in
HOSPITAL. Medical Staff membership and clinical privileges may be granted to
Contracting Physicians by HOSPITAL's Governing Board, acting in conjunction with its
Medical Staff, in accordance with the standards, procedures, and other provisions of
HOSPITAL's Medical Staff Bylaws and the Rules and Regulations relating thereto which
have been adopted by HOSPITAL's Medical Staff with the approval of said Board.

11.4 HOSPITAL Privileges of PLAN Participating Physicians. Nothing contained in this
Agreement shall be construed to grant any greater rights to Participating Physicians with
respect to the granting and retention of Medical Staff membership and privileges than are
available to any other licensed physician; however, HOSPITAL agrees to consider,
conforming to timelines in the applicable policies and procedures, any and all applications
for Medical Staff membership or privileges submitted by physicians wishing to become a
Participating Physician, but prevented from doing so for lack of privileges at a Primary
Hospital. HOSPITAL shall render such decisions within one hundred and eighty (180)
days of such application as long as the application is submitted with all requirements.
Incomplete applications shall not follow this timeline. If application is denied, HOSPITAL
shall submit to applicant, in writing, an explanation of the reasons for such denials.

IHPCHOSPAGMT0301202 1 30



11.5

12.1

HOSPITAL and any delegate performing the covenants of the HOSPITAL shall not deny
medical staff membership or clinical privileges for reasons other than a physician's
individual qualifications as determined by professional and ethical criteria, uniformly
applied to all medical staff applicants and Members. Determination of medical staff
membership or clinical privileges shall not be made upon the basis of:

11.4.1 The existence of a contract with the HOSPITAL or with others;

11.4.2 Membership in or affiliation with any society, medical group or teaching facility or
upon the basis of any criteria lacking professional justification, such as sex, race,
creed, disability, or national origin.

HOSPITAL shall henceforth notify PLAN when it revokes or modifies privileges of
any physician who is also contracted with the PLAN. Written notification shall be
submitted to the PLAN at the time of occurrence.

HOSPITAL does not waive the provisions of Evidence Code 1157 with regard to
Medical Staff records.

SECTION 12.
ADDITIONAL LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

Compliance With Laws.

12.1.1 HOSPITAL represents, certifies and warrants that it is currently, and for the
duration of this Agreement shall remain in compliance with all applicable local,
State and federal laws and regulations as they become effective, including, but not
limited to, those (i) regarding licensure and certification, (ii) necessary for
participation in the Medicare Program, including the antifraud and abuse laws and
regulations and the patient self-determination amendments of the Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act of 1990, (iii) regarding advance directives including, but not
limited to, Title 42 CFR Sections 422.128 and 438.6(i) and California Probate Code
Sections 4673 to 4678 and Sections 4800 to 4806, and applicable regulations, (iv)
regulating the operations and safety of facilities, including but not limited to, Title
22 CCR Section 53230, (v) regarding federal and State Occupational Health and
Safety Administration (OSHA) standards, (vi) regarding communicable disease and
immunization reporting, (vii) regarding not allowing smoking within any portion of
any indoor facility used for the provision of health services for children as specified
in the U.S. Pro-Children Act of 1994 (20 United States Code Section 6081 and
following), (viii) regarding the provision of information to Members concerning
Prostate Specific Antigen testing consistent with the standard set forth in California
Business and Professions Code Section 2248, (ix) regarding provisions of the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and regulations, and provisions
of the California Confidentiality of Medical Information Act, (x) set forth in Public
Contract Code Section 6108 relating to the Sweat-free Code of Conduct, and (xi)
relating to copyright laws. Payment under this Agreement will not be used

[HPCHOSPAGMT0301202 31



12.1.2

12.13

12.1.4

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

for the acquisition, operation or maintenance of computer software in violation of
copyright laws.

As required by Title 31 U.S.C. Section 1352, if payments under this Agreement are
$100,000 or more, HOSPITAL certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that
no Federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of
HOSPITAL, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency of the United States Government, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the making, awarding or entering into of this Agreement, and the
extension, continuations, renewal, amendment, or modification of this
Agreement. If payments under this Agreement are $100,000 or more, HOSPITAL
shall submit to PLAN the “Certification Regarding Lobbying” set forth in the
Provider Manual. If any funds other than Federally appropriated funds have been
paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer
or employee of any agency of the United States Government, a Member of Congtess,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Agreement, HOSPITAL shall complete and submit to PLAN
standard form LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities” in accordance with its
instructions. HOSPITAL shall file such disclosure form at the end of each calendar
quarter in which there occurs any event that requires disclosure or that materially
affects the accuracy of the information contained in any disclosure form previously
filed by HOSPITAL. HOSPITAL shall require that the language of this certification
be included in all subcontracts at all tiers which exceed $100,000 and that all
subcontractors shall certify and disclose accordingly. All such disclosure forms of
subcontractors shall be forwarded to PLAN.

HOSPITAL shall not employ, maintain a contract with or contract with directly or
indirectly, entities or individuals excluded, suspended or terminated from
participation in the Medicare Program, for the provision of any Services to Members,
including but not limited to, health care services, utilization review, medical social
work, or administrative services with respect to Members.

HOSPITAL shall provide, as applicable, the ownership disclosure statement(s), the
business transactions disclosure statement(s), the convicted offenses disclosure
statement(s), and the exclusion from state or federal health programs disclosure
statement(s), prior to the Effective Date, on an annual basis, upon any change in
information, and upon request, if required by law or by PLAN’s contract with other
health plans for the provision of Medicare Services. Legal requirements include,
but are not limited to, Title 22 CCR Section 51000.35, 42 USC Sections 1320
a-3 (3) and 1320 a-5 et seq., and 42 CFR Sections 455.104, 455.105 and 455.106.
HOSPITAL shall also provide, as applicable, the “Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered
Transactions” and shall comply with its instructions, if required by law. Such
Debarment Certification and its instructions are set forth in the Provider Manual.

32

2.



12.1.5

12.1.6

12.1.7

12.1.8

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

If HOSPITAL uses economic profiling information related to any of its individual
physicians or other health care Practitioners, it shall provide a copy of such
information related to an individual Practitioner, upon request, to that Practitioner in
accordance with the requirements of Section 1367.02 of the California Health and
Safety Code. Additionally, HOSPITAL, upon request, shall make available to
PLAN its policies and procedures related to economic profiling used by HOSPITAL.
The term “economic profiling” as used in this Section 7.1 (e) shall be defined in the
same manner as that term is defined in Section 1367.02 of the Health and Safety
Code. The requirement of this Section 7.1 (e) to provide a copy of economic
profiling information to an individual Practitioner shall survive termination of this
Agreement in accordance with Section 1367.02 of the Health and Safety Code.

HOSPITAL shall immediately notify PLAN of (i) investigations of HOSPITAL in
which there are allegations relating to fraud, waste or abuse, and (ii) suspected cases
where there is reason to believe that an incident of fraud, waste or abuse has
occurred. HOSPITAL shall comply with PLAN’s antifraud plan, including it
policies and procedures relating to the investigation, detection and prevention of and
corrective actions relating to fraud, waste and abuse. HOSPITAL represents,
certifies and warrants that it is currently, and for the duration of this Agreement shall
remain in compliance with all applicable State and federal laws and regulations
designed to prevent or ameliorate fraud, waste and abuse including, but not limited
to, applicable provisions of the federal and State civil and criminal law, Program
integrity requirements at 42 CFR Section 438.608, the Federal False Claims Act (31
USC Section 3729 et seq.), Employee Education About False Claims Recovery (42
USC Section 1396a(a)(68)), the California State False Claims Act (California
Government Code Section 12650 et seq.), and the anti- kickback statute (Section
1128B(b) of the Social Security Act).

If required by Health and Safety Code Section 1375.4, (1) HOSPITAL shall meet
the financial requirements that assist PLAN in maintaining the financial viability of
arrangements for the provision of Services in a manner that does not adversely affect
the integrity of the contract negotiation process, (2) HOSPITAL shall abide by
PLAN’s process for corrective action plans if there is a deficiency, and (3) PLAN
shall disclose information to HOSPITAL that enables HOSPITAL to be informed
regarding the financial risk assumed under this Agreement. In cases where the
Solvency Regulations apply (28 CCR Sections 1300.75.4 through 1300.75.4.8),
PLAN and HOSPITAL shall meet the requirements set forth in such Regulations.
Members may request general information from PLAN or HOSPITAL about any
bonuses or incentives paid by PLAN, if applicable.

HOSPITAL shall maintain an organizational structure sufficient to conduct the
proposed operations and ensure that its financial resources are sufficient for sound
business operations. If applicable, HOSPITAL shall submit financial information
consistent with the filing requirements of DMHC unless otherwise specified by
DHCS. If HOSPITAL is required to file monthly financial statements with
DMHC, then HOSPITAL shall simultaneously file monthly financial statements

33

e3



12.1.9

with DHCS. In addition, HOSPITAL shall file monthly financial statements with
DHCS upon request.

If payments under this Agreement are in excess of $100,000, HOSPITAL shall
comply with the following provisions unless this Agreement is exempt under 40
CFR Section 15.5. (i) HOSPITAL shall comply with all applicable standards,
orders or requirements issued under section 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 USC
Section 1857 (h)), section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 USC Section 1368),
Executive Order 11738, and the Environmental Protection Agency regulations (40
CFR Part 15). (ii) HOSPITAL shall comply with all applicable standards, orders,
or requirements issued under the Clean Air Act (42 USC Section 7401 et seq.), as
amended, and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 USC Section 1251 et
seq.), as amended.

12.2  Nondiscrimination.

12.2.1

12.2.2

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

HOSPITAL shall not discriminate against Members or deny benefits to Members,
on the basis of race, color, creed, religion, language, sex, gender, marital status,
political affiliation, ancestry, sexual orientation, sexual preference, national
origin, health status, age (over 40), physical or mental disability, medical
condition (including cancer), pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions,
veteran’s status, income, source of payment, status as a Member of PLAN, or filing
a complaint as a Member of PLAN. Members may exercise their patient rights
without adversely affecting how they are treated by HOSPITAL. HOSPITAL shall
not condition treatment or otherwise discriminate on the basis of whether a Member
has executed an advance directive. HOSPITAL shall fully comply with all federal,
state and local laws which prohibit discrimination, including but not limited to, Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title 45 CFR Part 91 the Age Discrimination
Act of 1975, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 42 U.S.C. Section
2000(d), 45 C.F.R. Part 80 and 84, Title 28 CFR Part 36, Title IX of the
Educational Amendments of 1973, California Government Code Section 11135,
California Civil Code Section 51 and rules and regulations promulgated thereto,
and all other laws regarding privacy and confidentiality. HOSPITAL shall
provide reasonable access and accommodation to persons with disabilities to the
extent required of a health services provider under the Americans with Disabilities
Act and regulations, guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA, any applicable state
law.

During the performance of this Agreement, HOSPITAL, its employees and
agents, shall not unlawfully discriminate, deny benefits to, harass, or allow
harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability including Human
Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV), Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome
(AIDS), and AIDS-Related Complex (ARC), mental disability, medical condition
(including health impairments related to or associated with cancer for which a person

34



has been rehabilitated or cured), marital status, political affiliation, age (over 40),
sex, gender sexual preference, sexual orientation, pregnancy, childbirth, or related
medical conditions, or the use of family and medical care leave and pregnancy
disability leave pursuant to state and federal law. Hospital, its employees and
agents, shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of its employees and applicants
for employment are free of such discrimination and harassment. Hospital, its
employees and agents, shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment
and Housing Act (Government Code, Section 12900 (a-f), and following) and the
applicable regulations promulgated there under (California Code of Regulations,
Title 2, Section 7285.0 and following). The applicable regulations of the Fair
Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section
12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of
Regulations are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part
hereof as if set forth in full. Hospital shall give written notice of its obligations under
this clause to labor organizations with which it has a collective bargaining or other
agreement.

12.2.3 Federal Equal Opportunity Requirements.

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

(a) HOSPITAL will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, physical or
mental handicap, disability, age or status as a disabled veteran or
veteran of the Vietnam era. HOSPITAL will take affirmative action to
ensure that qualified applicants are employed, and that employees are treated
during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, national
origin, physical or mental handicap, disability, age or status as a disabled
veteran or veteran of the Vietnam era. Such action shall include, but not be
limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer;
recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or
other forms of compensation; and career development opportunities and
selection for training, including apprenticeship. HOSPITAL shall post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment,
notices to be provided by the Federal Government or DHCS, setting forth the
provisions of the Equal Opportunity clause, Section 503 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 and the affirmative action clause required by the Vietnam Era
Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974 (38 USC Section 4212).
Such notices shall state HOSPITAL’s obligation under the law to take
affirmative action to employ and advance in employment qualified
applicants without discrimination based on their race, color, religion, sex,
national origin physical or mental handicap, disability, age or status as a
disabled veteran or veteran of the Vietnam era and the rights of applicants
and employees.

(b) HOSPITAL will, in all solicitations or advancements for employees

placed by or on behalf of HOSPITAL, state that all qualified applicants will
receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion,

35



IHPCHOSPAGMT03012021

(c)

(d)

(e)

49

sex, national origin physical or mental handicap, disability, age or status as
a disabled veteran or veteran of the Vietnam era.

HOSPITAL will send to each labor union or representative of workers with
which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or
understanding a notice, to be provided by the Federal Government or the
State, advising the labor union or workers’ representative of HOSPITAL’s
commitments under the provisions herein and shall post copies of the notice
in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for
employment.

HOSPITAL will comply with all provisions of and furnish all information
and reports required by Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended, the Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of
1974 (38 USC 4212) and of the Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as
amended, including by Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order
11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and as supplemented by
regulation at 41 CFR 60, “Office of the Federal Contract Compliance
Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” and of
the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

HOSPITAL will comply with and furnish all information and reports
required by Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended, including by
Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to
Equal Employment Opportunity,” and as supplemented by regulation at 41
CFR 60, “Office of the Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal
Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” and the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor,
or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to its books, records, and accounts
by the State and its designated representatives and the Secretary of Labor for
purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules,
regulations, and orders.

In the event of HOSPITAL’s noncompliance with the requirements of the
provisions herein or with any federal rules, regulations, or orders which are
referenced herein, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated, or
suspended in whole or in part and the Agreement may be declared ineligible
for further federal and state contracts in accordance with procedures
authorized in Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended and such other
sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Federal
Executive Order No. 11246 as amended, including by Executive Order
11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment
Opportunity,” and as supplemented by regulation at 41 CFR 60, “Office of
the Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment
Opportunity, Department of Labor,” or by rule, regulation, or order of the
Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

36

ég



[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

(2)

HOSPITAL will include the provisions of subparagraphs (c)(1) through
(c)(7) in every subcontract unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders
of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Federal Executive Order No.
11246 as amended, including by Executive Order 11375, “Amending
Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and as
supplemented by regulation at 41 CFR 60, “Office of the Federal Contract
Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of
Labor,” or Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 or (38 USC 4212)
of the Vietnam Era Veteran’s Readjustment Assistance Act, so that such
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor. HOSPITAL will take
such action with respect to any subcontract as the Director of the Office of
Federal Contract Compliance Programs or DHCS may direct as a means of
enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance provided,
however, that in the event HOSPITAL becomes involved in, or is threatened
with litigation by a subcontractor as a result of such direction by DHCS,
HOSPITAL may request in writing to DHCS, who, in turn, may request the
United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the State
and of the United States.

37



ATTACHMENT A
DISCLOSURE FORM

TAX L.D.#

Name of Hospital

The undersigned hereby certifies that the following information regarding the Hospital is true and correct
as of the date set forth below:

Form of Hospital (Corporation, Partnership, Sole Proprietorship, Individual, etc.):

If a proprietorship, Co-Owner(s). If a partnership, partners

If a corporation, stockholders owning more than ten percent (10%) of the stock of the Provider

If a corporation, President, Secretary, Treasurer, Directors and Other Officers:

Stockholders owning more than ten percent (10%) of the stock of the Provider:

Major creditors holding more than five (5) percent of Provider debt:

If not already disclosed above, is Hospital, or a co-owner, partner, stockholder, director or officer either
directly or indirectly related to or affiliated with Plan? Please explain:

Dated: Signature:
Name:
(Please type or print)
Title:
(Please type or print)
IHPCHOSPAGMTO03012021 38



ATTACHMENT B
REIMBURSEMENT

A. In exchange for Covered Services provided by Hospital to Enrollees in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement, authorized by Health Plan when applicable, and within the scope of Hospital’s
licensing and certification, Health Plan shall pay Hospital’s clean claims for such services at the
following rates:

Services Reimbursement

Inpatient services 115% of Hospital’s Medicare Allowable Payment

Medicare Allowable Payment (Inpatient Services) will be updated in accordance with CMS changes within
forty-five (45) days of receipt of new effective date.

Subject to the provisions stated herein. Hospital agrees to accept as payment in full from Health Plan for
Covered Services rendered to Health Plan’s Medicare Advantage Members, 115% of Hospital’s Medicare
allowable in effect as of the date such services are rendered and in accordance with Medicare Advantage
laws, rules and regulations, less any co-payments, coinsurance, deductibles or other cost-share amounts
due from such Members.

Included DRG Reimbursement Components: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the
Agreement, the parties agree that Plan shall reimburse for Medicare inpatient prospective payment system
components, in the same manner as original Medicare, including the following:

1. Base Rate MS-DRG (Includes Operating Federal Specific Portion and Capital Federal Specific Portion);
2. Capital IME
3. Disproportionate Share (Operating and Capital)

4. Bad Debt - Payor agrees to reimburse Hospital an amount as determined below for that portion of
Hospital's bad debt that results from uncollected Medicare Advantage Member co-payments and
deductibles. The amount reimbursed by Payor shall equal Medicare’s percentage of Hospital's bad debt
attributable to Medicare Advantage Members' copayments and deductibles. Payor shall have the right to
audit the amounts claimed by Hospital. Hospital shall provide documentation satisfactory to Payor that
Hospital has complied in all respects with all CMS regulations and rules related to Medicare beneficiary
collection and bad debt write offs in connection with collection and attempts at collection of copayments
and deductibles of Members enrolled in Medicare Advantage product and all other Medicare patients of
Hospital. Such documentation shall be provided to Payor no later than two hundred ten (210) days
following the close of the fiscal year for which bad debt reimbursement is claimed by Hospital. Failure of
Hospital to provide complete documentation within such time period shall result in a fifty per cent (50%)
reduction in the reimbursement. Payment of any undisputed amounts will be made by Payor within ninety
(90) days following receipt by Payor of Hospital's documentation and invoice for the amount it claims for
bad debt reimbursement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Agreement, the parties agree that
Payor shall not reimburse Hospital for bad debt and/or any other term in addition to the base rate and the
outlier in the event the CMS changes its reimbursement policies regarding such. In the event of any such

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 39



change, Payor's reimbursement will be adjusted to reflect such change without requiring contract
amendment.

5. Uncompensated Care

6. Outlier Payments

7. CMS approved New Technology pass through amounts

8. Factor 8 components if approved and paid by CMS

Excluded DRG Reimbursement Components: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the
Agreement, the parties agree that Plan shall not reimburse Hospital for the following Medicare inpatient
prospective payment system components:

1. Operating IME

2. Operating and Capital GME

3. Nursing

Outpatient/Emergency Room services 135% of Medicare APC rates, less applicable
copayments, coinsurance and deductibles

APC Payments shall be consistent with CMS guidelines effective on the date of service the Outpatient
Services are rendered.

Notwithstanding any other reimbursement or compliance terms specified in this Agreement for all Covered
Services rendered to Medicare Advantage Members (including but not limited to Members enrolled in
Medicare-Medicaid alignment plans or their equivalent), the final payment amount to Hospital as
determined under this Agreement shall not be reduced by value based purchasing, sequestration or any
other mandatory savings reductions.

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021 40

70



Physician Outpatient Service Reimbursement

1. For Medicare, Primary Care Provider Services are reimbursable at One Hundred and Thirty
Five Percent (135%) of Prevailing CMS Medicare rates, for authorized services for which
claims shall be processed in accordance with CMS Medicare Processing and Payment
Guidelines, timely filing and timely payment , under terms mutually acceptable to both Health
Plan and Provider, to enable Provider to provide health care services, to health plan members in
the Medicare Advantage program; If there is no payment rate in the local and geographically
adjusted Medicare Fee-For-Service schedule, as of the date of service, payment shall be
reimbursed at Thirty Percent (30%) of Billed Charges.

2. For Medicare, Specialty Provider Services are reimbursable at One Hundred and Thirty Five

Percent (135%) of Prevailing CMS Medicare rates, for authorized services for which claims
shall be processed in accordance with CMS Medicare Processing and Payment Guidelines,
timely filing and timely payment, under terms mutually acceptable to both Health Plan and
Provider, to enable Provider to provide health care services, to health plan members in the
Medicare Advantage program; If there is no payment rate in the local and geographically
adjusted Medicare Fee-For-Service schedule, as of the date of service, payment shall be
reimbursed at Thirty Percent (30%) of Billed Charges.

ATTACHMENT C
HOSPITAL IDENTIFICATION SHEET

The following must match the W-9 supplied by provider. Please enter "NA” if not applicable or not
available.

Billing Address (Pay to address):
Hospital Name

[HPCHOSPAGMTO03012021 41



DBA Name - if
applicable

Telephone No.

Fax No.

Tax I.D. # (Tin)

License No.

DEA No.

Primary Address:

State ID No.

Group NPI No.

Email Address

Secondary Address:

Number (#) of Beds:

[HPCHOSPAGMT03012021

42



